NOTICE AND AGENDA

CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
510 3RP STREET, CEDAR KEY, FL32625

REGULAR MEETING

October 17, 2022
5:00 p.m.

1. Call to order

2. Pledge and Prayer
3 Public Comment

4. Adoption of Agenda

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from August 23, 2022, September 19, 2022 Budget Hearing, and
September 19, 2022 Regular Meeting.

6. Financial Reports: Balance Sheet; Budget Report; Checkbook Activity; Past Due Accounts Report;
Employee Leave

7. Bill Adjustment Requests
8. Lift Station DEP Agreement: LPA0260 for Review and Signature

9. Discussion of Waccasassa Water & Sewer Workshop and Conceptual Support for WC3
10.  General Manager Report
11.  Attorney Report
. Is?,oarfi Consideration of Proposals Received in Response to RFQ 22-1, Continuing Engineering
ervices.

e Board Consideration of Bids Received in Response to ITB 22-1, Sludge Hauling and Related
Services and Issuance of Notice of Intended Award.

12. Commissioner Comments
13.  Public Input

14.  Adjourn

All persons are advised that if they decide to appeal any decision made at the above-referenced public hearing, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for
such purpose, they may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal will

be based.






CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 309/510 THIRD STREET
CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

Minutes of Special Meeting
Board of Commissioners
August 23, 2022

Board Members Present: Dottie Haldeman, Leslie Sturmer, Stephen Rosenthal, Joe Hand, Tabitha Lauer.

Other Presents: Evan Rosenthal (on phone), Alicia Johns, James McCain, Heath Davis, and Sue Colson.

1.

2.

w

5.

Meeting called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Dottie Haldeman, Chair.
Pledge and Prayer.

Public Input.

Waccasassa Regional Water System Task Reports 1-4. There was a lot of discussion

between the Board, James McCain, Heath Davis, and Sue Colson about all the different

options for the WRWS Project. Joe Hand prepared a power point presentation going over

the different WRWS Project Task Reports. The Board went over each of the Task Reports

and the different options and discussed funding and how it would be obtained. The Board

discussed possible changes to the District’s Charter and how to go about getting the Charter

changed. Stephen Rosenthal gave his opinion to the rest of the Board on the Pipeline. Stephen feels
strongly against the Pipeline due to the outrageous costs that come along with getting the Pipeline up and
going, and what it would cost the residents of Water & Sewer District. Stephen is worried that even though
it has been said that there is funding that can be applied for to help with the cost of the Pipeline, that the
District will not qualify for such funding since most of the funding right now is 75% Loan and 25% Grant
and the District itself cannot afford that amount of debt. Dottie stated that as of right now she is ok with
the idea of a Pipeline, but if in the end the numbers were not right, she would be the first to say she was
wrong in pursuing the Pipeline and would vote against it. Stephen still believes that building a New Water
Plant would be better and cost less than building a Pipeline. The Board in the end decided that many more
meetings will need to be had to discuss the issues of the Pipeline vs. New Water Plant before any final
decisions will be made. A few of the Board Members ask if it would be possible to have a few of the men
who did the Feasibility Study could come to a meeting to discuss some of the options in the Study and
answer some of the many questions the Board has. James said he would work on getting dates for future
meetings and the possibility of having someone from Wetland Solutions come to talk with the Board.

Adjournment: There being no more business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at
6.45 p.m.

Dottie Haldeman, Chairperson Leslie Sturmer, Commissioner &

Secretary of the Board

Minutes of Special Meeting: 8.23.22 Page 1 of 1






CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 309/510 THIRD STREET
CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

Minutes of Final Budget Meeting
Board of Commissioners
September 19, 2022

Board Members Present: Dottie Haldeman, Stephen Rosenthal, Joe Hand, Leslie Sturmer, and
Tabitha Lauer.

Other Presents: Kristen Mood, Alicia Johns, James McCain, Jan Childers, Clay Childers, Jim
Wortham, Charles Scruggs, and Sue Colson.

1.

2.

Meeting called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Dottie Haldeman, Chair.
Pledge and Prayer.
Public Input. No Public Input.

Adoption of the Agenda. Motion by Tabitha Lauer to adopt Agenda. Second by
Joe Hand. Passed by a vote 5-0.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT;
AMENDING RATES FOR THE WATER AND SEWER CHARGES; PROVIDING
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CODIFIER; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
Motion by Leslie Sturmer to approve Resolution 2022-05 Amending the Rates for the
Water and Sewer Charges effective October 1, 2022. Second by Tabitha Lauer. Passed by
a vote of 4-1. Stephen Rosenthal opposed this Resolution stating that he did not think the
base rates for the large users should be raised since the large users were already paying a
higher rate than the small users.

A RESOUTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT; ADOPT
THE FINAL LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-

2023; AND ESTABILSHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Motion by Stephen Rosenthal to
Adopt Resolution 2022-06 the Levying of Ad Valorem Taxes for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.
Second by Tabitha Lauer. Passed by a vote 5-0.

A RESOULTION OF THE CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT;
ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023; AND
ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Motion by Tabitha Lauer to Adopt Resolution
2022-07 the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. Second by Leslie Sturmer. Passed

by a vote 5-0.

Minutes of Final Budget Meeting: 9.19.22 Page 1 of 2



8. Attorney Report. No Attorney Report.
9. Commissioner Comments. No Comments.
10. Public Input. No Public Input

11. Adjournment: There being no more business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at
5:20 p.m.

Dottie Haldeman, Chairperson Leslie Sturmer, Commissioner &
Secretary of the Board

Minutes of Final Budget Meeting: 9.19.22 Page 2 of 2



CEDAR KEY WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 309/510 THIRD STREET
CEDAR KEY, FL 32625

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Board of Commissioners
September 19, 2022

Board Members Present: Dottie Haldeman, Leslie Sturmer, Stephen Rosenthal, Joe Hand, Tabitha Lauer.

Other Presents: Kristen Mood, Alicia Johns, James McCain, Sue Colson, Jan Childers, Clay Childers, Charles
Scruggs, and Jim Wortham.

1.

2.

Meeting called to order at 5:22 p.m. by Dottie Haldeman, Chair.

Pledge and Prayer.
Public Comment. There was no public comments at the beginning of the meeting.

Adoption of the Agenda. Motion by Leslie Sturmer to adopt Agenda. Second by
Joe Hand. Passed by a vote 5-0.

Approval of Minutes. Motion by Leslie Sturmer to approve the minutes from August 8, 2022
Regular Meeting and the September 7, 2022 Tentative Budget Meeting. Second by Joe Hand.
Passed by a vote of 5-0. Stephen Rosenthal ask that the minutes from the August 23, 2022

minutes be redone and resubmitted at the next Board meeting. Alicia told the Board that she would
redo the August 23, 2022 minutes to add more content instead of a general summary for the next

meeting.

Financial Reports. Balance Sheet, Budget Report, Checkbook Activity, Past Due

Accounts Report, Employee Leave reports were presented for review. Motion by Stephen

Rosenthal to approve the Financial Reports subject to discussion. Second by Joe Hand.

Passed by a vote 5-0. The Board discussed the reports and seemed very happy with all that was presented.

Bill Adjustment Request. The Board discussed the adjustment requests for Brenda Coulter and Levy
County School Board. The Board approved the adjustment request for the Levy County School Board,
but denied the adjustment request for Brenda Coulter since she had a previous adjustment last year. The
Board did approve for Mrs. Coulter to make payments towards her bill if needed. The Boards policy is
one adjustment every 36 months.

GM Report. James reported to the Board on the Waccasassa Water Supply meeting he attended and ask the
Board about dates for a workshop. James reported that the MIEX had been cleaned and new resin had been
added. He also reported that he would be running the THM samples soon. James told the Board about the
work he had been doing on the Lift Station Grant LPA 0260 and Grant LP38091. Sludge Hauling and
Engineer Bids had been received and opened; all bids were sent to Evan Rosenthal to look over before being
presented at the October 17, 2022 Board Meeting.

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.19.22 Page I of 2



9. Attorney Report. Kristen Mood reported on the Bids that had been received for the Sludge Hauling and
Engineering firms. Kristen stated that Evan was going over the Bids for both and would be sending the
Board his recommendations prior to the next Board Meeting to look over for discussion. Kristen also,
ask when the Board would like to have the refresher in Sunshine Law, Public Records, and Ethics to which
the Board decided to wait until possibly the November meeting.

10. Commissioner Comments. Dottie ask the Board to consider giving Alicia Johns an extra $1.00 raise along
with the 3% raise approved in the Budget for all the extra work that she does. The Board discussed it and
ask that a review of the Job Descriptions be done to make sure she was not already doing things that were
in her Job Description and discuss again at the October meeting. The Board appointed Dottie Haldeman
with this task.

11. Public Input. No Public Input.

12. Adjournment: There being no more business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at
6:32 p.m.

Dottie Haldeman, Chairperson Leslie Sturmer, Commissioner &
Secretary of the Board

Minutes of Board Meeting: 9.19.22 Page 2 of 2



5:05 PM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2022
Sep 30, 22

10/11/22
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Unrestricted Cash Funds
100 - Operating Account
102 Petty Cash
113.3 Unrestricted Savings

Total Unrestricted Cash Funds

Restricted Cash Funds
103.1 Security Deposit
114.00 RD Payment

114.02 RD RESERVE ACCOUNT

Total Restricted Cash Funds
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
134 - Accounts Receivable
135 - Allowance for A/IR
136 - Prepaid Expense
160 - Inventory & Materials
162 - Prepaid Employee Insuran
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
301 - Land
302 - Other Improvements
304 - Plant and Equipment
306 - Other Equipment
307 - Sewer Machinery
308 - Computer S/W
309 - Vehicles
311 - Less Accum Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
170 - Utility Deposit
311 - Construction in Progress
312 - CIP-SRF Project
313 - CIP - SRF District Match
Total 311 - Construction in Progress

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
330 - Accounts Payable

46,401.09
175.00
35,024.54

81,600.63

14,201.02
795.00
44,168.00

59,164.02

140,764.65

100,192.36
-9,700.00
61,467.97
56,809.57

5,176.10

213,946.00

354,710.65

125,195.95
2,504,213.86
7,908,590.37

103,085.34

130,629.33

11,313.24

125,128.96

-6,083,417.26

4,824,749.79

141.19

140,250.00
26,000.00

166,250.00

166,391.19

5,345,851.63

44477

Page 1 of 2



5:03 FM Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

10/11/22
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2022
Sep 30, 22
Total Accounts Payable 44477
Other Current Liabilities
485 - Note Payable -RD - Current 20,000.00
403- Emplo Ret Con Payabale -19.80
408 - Sales Tax Payable 54.40
411 - Unearned Revenues 11,100.72
450 - Fed. Income Taxes Payable 1,052.73
482 - Accrued Int Pay 2,307.53
483 - Accrued Compensated Absences 16,625.00
484 -Customer Deposits Payable 14,201.02
Total Other Current Liabilities 65,321.60
Total Current Liabilities 65,766.37
Long Term Liabilities
460 - N/P-Rural Development 1,036,000.00
500 - Accrd Compen Absences-LT 13,946.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,049,946.00
Total Liabilities 1,115,712.37
Equity
598 - Restricted for Debt Service 38,217.00
3900 - Retained Earnings 179,661.89
599 - Investment in Capital Assets - 3,891,295.66
Net income 120,964.71
Total Equity 4,230,139.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,345,851.63

Page 2 of 2



5:00 PM
10/11/22
Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

300 - Income

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

October 2021 through September 2022

305 - Water Revenue

310 - Sewer

Revenues

320 - City Solid Waste Billing
325 - Penalties

330 - Earned Interest

335 - New Meter Charges
350 - Misc Income

360 - Carry Forward

365. Meter Installation Fee
366 - Recovery of Bad Debt

382 - Grant -

Legislative 2016

Total 300 - Income
Other Sources Of Income
315 - Ad Valorem Tax

315.100

- Ad Valorem

Total 315 - Ad Valorem Tax
331 - City Contribution

340 - Rental

Income

370 - Service Charge New Connection

333 - Other Miscellaneous

Total Other Sources Of income

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

500 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

510 - Payroil

510.01 -
510.02
510.03 -
510.04 -
510.05 -
510.06 -

Salaries

- Social Security/Medicare

Retirement

Health, Dental & Life Ins
Workers Comp.

Compensated Absence Expense

Total 510 - Payroll

520 - Office
520.01
520.02 -
520.03
520.04 -
520.05 -
520.07 -
520.10 -

- Supplies

Postage & Shipping

- Copier, Computer, Billing, Etc.

Printing and Copying
Web Portal/E-Billing
Bank Service Charge
Rents

2021-2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Oct'21-Sep22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
511,766.15  487,200.00 24,566.15 105.04%
426,831.32  407,400.00 19,431.32 104.77%

264.81
3,831.04 2,500.00 1,331.04 153.24%
27.01 20.00 7.01 135.05%
4,200.00 2,000.00 2,200.00 210.0%
13,332.65 7,500.00 5,832.65 177.77%
0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
900.00 1,000.00 -100.00 90.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 67,000.00 -67,000.00 0.0%
961,152.98 1,014,620.00 -53,467.02 94.73%
229,399.19  235,800.00 -6,400.81 97.29%
229,399.19  235,800.00 -6,400.81 97.29%
85,000.00
36,259.00
8,500.00
1,585.93
360,744.12  235,800.00 124,944.12 152.99%
1,321,897.10 1,250,420.00 71,477.10 105.72%
1,321,897.10 1,250,420.00 7147710 105.72%
344,354.61 359,000.00 -14,645.39 95.92%
26,218.73 32,000.00 -5,781.27 81.93%
37,265.47 42,000.00 -4,734.53 88.73%
64,655.80 59,000.00 5,655.80 109.59%
6,293.23 6,000.00 293.23 104.89%
999.00
479,786.84  498,000.00 -18,213.16 96.34%
2,201.99 3,000.00 -798.01 73.4%
6,230.44 5,200.00 1,030.44 119.82%
3,696.63 5,000.00 -1,303.37 73.93%
1,001.50 1,500.00 -498.50 66.77%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60.20
6,450.96

Page 1 of 4



5:00 PM

10/11/22
Cash Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

2021-2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

October 2021 through September 2022

Total 520 - Office

530 - Utilities
530.01 - Fuel For Equipment
530.02 - Solid Waste Disposal
530.03 - Telephone
530 - Utilities - Other

Total 530 - Utilities

540 - Professional Fees
540.01 - Audit & Accounting
540.02 - Management/Legal

540.03 - Property Appraiser's Fee

540.05 - Tax Collector Fees

540.04.Water/Wastwater Operator

Total 540 - Professional Fees

550 - General Repair & Maint
550.01 - Vehicle
550.02 - Equipment and Tools
550.03 - Building
550.04 - Supplies
550.05 - New Tools

Total 550 - General Repair & Maint

560 - Other
560.01 : Property/Liability Ins.
560.02 - Election Expenses
560.03 - Continuing Education
560.04 - Annual Fees & Dues
560.05 - Ads and Publications
560.06 - Miscellanous
§60.07 - Contingency

Total 560 - Other

Total 500 - GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
600 - DIRECT WATER EXPENSES

610 - Chemicals and Filters
610.01 - Chemicals
610.02 - Miex Resin
Total 610 - Chemicals and Fiiters
620 - Laboratory
620.01 - In House Lab
620.02 - Outside Lab
Total 620 - Laboratory
630 - Regulatory
630.01 - Permits
Total 630 - Regulatory
640 - Repairs and Maintenance

Oct'21-Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
19,641.72 14,700.00 4,941.72 133.62%
12,383.80 7,500.00 4,883.80 165.12%

1,384.86 2,500.00 -1,115.14 55.39%
9,469.99 10,000.00 -530.01 94.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
23,238.65 20,000.00 3,238.65 116.19%
20,350.00 20,000.00 350.00 101.75%
17,501.94 21,000.00 -3,498.06 83.34%
6,086.18 7,200.00 -1,113.82 84.53%
4,863.44 6,000.00 -1,136.56 81.06%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
48,801.56 54,700.00 -5,898.44 89.22%
4,371.78 28,000.00 -23,628.22 15.61%
4,490.88 7,500.00 -3,009.12 59.88%
527.33 2,500.00 -1,972.67 21.09%
1,674.42 1,000.00 674.42 167.44%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
11,064.41 40,000.00 -28,935.59 27.66%
49,250.00 50,000.00 -750.00 98.5%
3,363.75 3,000.00 363.75 112.13%
71.92 1,500.00 -1,428.08 4.8%
10,421.05 5,000.00 5,421.05 208.42%
422.52 750.00 -327.48 56.34%
1,308.62 1,000.00 308.62 130.86%
35.98 3,460.00 -3,424.02 1.04%
64,873.84 64,710.00 163.84 100.25%
647,407.02 692,110.00 -44,702.98 93.54%
90,580.07 80,000.00 10,580.07 113.23%
62,528.07 18,000.00 44 528.07 347.38%
153,108.14 98,000.00 55,108.14 156.23%
2,447 .22 5,000.00 -2,552.78 48.94%
4,767.50 9,000.00 -4,232.50 52.97%
7,214.72 14,000.00 -6,785.28 51.53%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 4



5:00 PM o
10111/22 Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Cash Basis 2021-2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2021 through September 2022

Oct'21-Sep22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
e

640.01 - Piping and Distribution 22,308.26 15,000.00 7,308.26 148.72%

640.02 - Equipment 7.820.96 20,000.00 -12,179.04 39.11%

640.03 - Building & Grounds 4,313.61 2,000.00 2,313.61 215.68%

640.04 - Water Tower Maintenance 16,673.00 16,000.00 673.00 104.21%

640.05 - Generators Annual Mainte 2,230.48 2,250.00 -19.562 99.13%
Total 640 - Repairs and Maintenance 53,346.31 55,250.00 -1,903.69 96.55%
650 - Utilities

650.01 - Electric 23,294.57 21,000.00 2,294.57 110.93%

650.02 - Propane 817.32 700.00 117.32 116.76%

650.03 - Teléphone 1,962.87 3,000.00 -1,037.13 65.43%
Total 650 - Utilities 26,074.76 24,700.00 1,374.76 105.57%
660 - Other

660.01 - Professional Fees 70.00 5,000.00 -4,930.00 1.4%

660.20 . Contingency 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Total 660 - Other 70.00 8,500.00 -8,430.00 0.82%
670 - Capital Expenditures

670.02 Water Plant Construction 0.00 67,000.00 -67,000.00 0.0%
Total 670 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 67,000.00 -67,000.00 0.0%
680 - Loans

680-05 - RD - Water System Interest 29,521.03 30,058.00 -536.97 98.21%

680.06 - RD-Water System Principal 0.00 18,000.00 -18,000.00 0.0%
Total 680 - Loans 29,521.03  48,058.00 -18,536.97 61.43%

Total 600 - DIRECT WATER EXPENSES 269,334.96 316,508.00 -47,173.04 85.1%

700 - DIRECT WASTEWATER EXPENSES
710 - Chemicals and Filters

710.01 - Chemicals 25,293.05 30,000.00 -4,706.95 84.31%
Total 710 - Chemicals and Filters 25,293.05 30,000.00 -4,706.95 84.31%
720 - Laboratory

720.01 - In House Lab 518.59 3,000.00 -2,481.41 17.29%

720.02 - Outside Lab 14,184.60 15,000.00 -815.40 94.56%
Total 720 - Laboratory 14,703.19 18,000.00 -3,296.81 81.68%
730 - Regulatory

730.01 - Permits 200.00 2,000.00 -1,800.00 10.0%

730.02 - Biosolids Hauling 87,599.00 60,000.00 27,599.00 146.0%
Total 730 - Regulatory 87,799.00 62,000.00 25,799.00 141.61%
740 - Repairs Maintenace Other

740.01 - Piping & Distribution 97,713.85 7,500.00 90,213.85 1,302.85%

740.02 - Equipment 7,740.54 14,350.00 -6,609.46 53.94%

740.03 - Building and Grounds 21,116.51 85,000.00 -63,883.49 24.84%

740.04 - Generator-Annual Maintenance 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Total 740 - Repairs Maintenace Other 126,570.90 108,350.00 18,220.90 116.82%
750 - Utilities

750.01 - Electric 28,519.47 29,002.00 -482.53 98.34%

750.02 - Propane 1,304.80 1,000.00 304.80 130.48%

Page 3 of 4



f;;g;;; Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Cash Basis 2021-2022 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

October 2021 through September 2022

Oct'21-Sep22  Budget

$ Over Budget % of Budget
[e=—— b

Total 750 - Utilities 29,824.27 30,002.00 -177.73 99.41%
760 - Other )
760.01 - Professional Fees -WWTP Permit 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
760.02 - Contingency 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Total 760 - Other 0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
770 - Capital Expenditures
770.01 : Bridge 1,2,3 Drills 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 770 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 700 - DIRECT WASTEWATER EXPENSES 284,190.41  256,852.00 27,338.41 110.64%
6560 - Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total Expense 1,200,932.39 1,265,470.00 -64,537.61 94.9%
Net Ordinary income 120,964.71  -15,050.00 136,014.71 -803.75%
Net Income ~———13006471 1505000 _ 136,014.711 __ -803.15%

Page 4 of 4



fa‘;f‘:,’z"; Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
Accrual Basis Monthly Checkbook Activity
As of September 30, 2022 .
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Unrestricted Cash Funds
100 - Operating Account
09/01/2022 31094 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,561.28
09/01/2022 Deposit WiFiber 200.00
09/01/2022 Deposit Deposit 936.36
09/01/2022 Deposit Deposit 191.00
09/01/2022 Deposit Deposit 64.17
09/01/2022 Deposit Deposit 62.31
09/02/2022 31095 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -662.18
09/02/2022 31096 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -637.90
09/02/2022  Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,046.98
09/05/2022 Deposit Deposit 59.62
09/06/2022 Deposit Deposit 89.36
09/06/2022 Deposit Deposit 77.60
09/07/2022 31098 Margaret Ann Richburg 09/07/22 Mileage to Ocala Lab -84.68
09/07/2022 Deposit Deposit 121.26
09/08/2022 31099 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -910.62
09/08/2022 Deposit Deposit 68.17
09/09/2022 31102 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -509.83
09/09/2022 31104 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,104.19
09/09/2022 31105 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -783.99
09/09/2022 31106 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -637.90
09/09/2022 31100 Haldeman, Hattie B. Pay Check -369.40
09/09/2022 31101 Hand, Joseph G. Pay Check -369.40
09/09/2022 31103 Lauer, Tabitha Pay Check -369.40
09/09/2022 31107 Rosenthal, Stephen B. Pay Check -369.40
09/09/2022 31108 Sturmer, Leslie N. Pay Check -369.40
09/09/2022  Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,551.14
09/09/2022 Deposit Deposit 919.72
09/12/2022 Deposit Deposit 13,734.78
09/43/2022 31109 US Postmaster 793PC @ .57= 452.01 -452.01
09/13/2022 Deposit Deposit 226.35
09/13/2022 Deposit Verizon 1,141.88
09/13/2022 Deposit 0.00
09/14/2022 31110 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -491.04
09/14/2022 31111 IXOM Watercare, Inc. Invoice No: 6517134 07/16/22 6547815 0712/205¢ -20,859.85
09/14/2022 Deposit Deposit 44.26
09/15/2022 31112 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -927.49
09/15/2022 31113 Baskerville-Donovan, Inc. 0096638 Project No: 123502.01 -3,564.83
09/15/2022 31114 Verizon # 2 Invoice NoAcct. 9909587598 8/22 -109.56
09/15/2022 31115 Verizon Wireless # 1 Invoice No: Acct. 9809536746 8/22 -99.56
09/15/2022 31116 AT&T #1 -594.10
09/15/2022 31117 AT&T#2 352-543-6405 937 1988 -84.67
09/15/2022 31118 A-Able Septic-Sewer Service, Inc. Invoice No: 55639 09/12/2022 -3,790.00
09/15/2022 31119 Central FL Electric Electric Bills 08/2022 -5,134.48

Page 1 of 3



5:.03 PM
10/11/22
Accrual Basis

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District
Monthly Checkbook Activity

As of September 30, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/16/2022 31120 Gator Works Computing Invoice NO: 22-25130 8/30/2022 -181.00
09/15/2022 31121 Hawkins, Inc.d/b/a Dumont Invoice NO: 6279181,6279182,6279183,6287518  -7,393.03
09/15/2022 31122 Konica Minolta Business Solutions Invoice No:282299531 08/31/2022 -98.16
09/15/2022 31123 Marina Hardware At Cedar Key, Inc 220 08/2022 -270.25
09/15/2022 31124 Nabors Giblin & Nickerson Invoice No: 1108 22064 47362 HJE 7/22 08/20: -2,001.94
09/15/2022 31125 NAPA Gulf Coast Parts, LLC Acct #1999  08/2022 -390.80
09/15/2022 31126 FASON ELECTRIC, INC. Invoice # 09/15/2022 -240.00
09/15/2022 Deposit Deposit 177.32
09/16/2022 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -579.98
09/16/2022 31128 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,296.82
09/16/2022 31129 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -637.89
09/16/2022  Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,262.84
09/19/2022 Deposit Deposit 14,331.99
09/19/2022 Deposit Deposit 60.50
09/19/2022 Deposit Deposit 1,623.26
09/20/2022 31130 Margaret Ann Richburg 09/20/22 Mileage to Ocala Lab -84.68
09/22/2022 31131 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,589.23
09/23/2022 31132 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -519.21
09/23/2022 31133 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -637.89
09/23/2022 31134 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -662.17
09/23/2022 31135 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -688.98
09/26/2022  Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,311.02
09/26/2022  Bankdraft Wex Bank Marathon Fleet invoice No: 7560-00-129850-4 83463459 8/31/22 -1,030.23
09/26/2022  Bankdrft Blue Cross Blue Shield of FL Group:90866 75787420 09/01/22 10/01/22 -10,352.20
09/26/2022 Deposit Deposit 13,035.21
09/26/2022 Deposit Deposit 106.00
09/26/2022 Deposit Deposit 222.97
09/26/2022 Deposit Deposit 101.98
09/26/2022 Bankdraft Transferred Transfer $ 12,000.00 from Unrestricted Cash Funds 45,000.00
09/26/2022 31136 Egis Insurance Advisors Invoice No: Policy # 100121692 10/01/2022-9/30/2 -53,800.00
09/26/2022 31137 Egis Insurance Advisors Invoice No: Policy # WC 100121692 10/01/2022-9/ -4,771.81
09/26/2022 Deposit Deposit 154.62
09/27/2022 31138 Doty, Gabrial T Pay Check -806.02
09/27/2022 31139 Johns, Alicia M. Pay Check -491.06
09/27/2022 31140 McCain, James E. Pay Check -1,104.18
09/27/2022 31141 Quinn, William M. Pay Check -783.99
09/27/2022 31142 Richburg, Margaret A. Pay Check -637.90
09/27/2022 Deposit Deposit 26,941.84
09/27/2022 31143 AVANTI COMPANY, INC., (THE) Water Meters for the Water Plant -4,279.65
09/27/2022 31144 Aqua Pure Water & Sewerage Serv Invoice No:85767 08/2022 -2,759.00
09/27/2022 31145 Cedar Key Auto Care Invoice No: 55899  8/16/2022 -591.60
09/27/2022 31146 Citrus Co. Chronicle Proof of Publications 5002809 09/2022 -367.84
09/27/2022 31147 Hach Company Invoice NO: 13232037  09/2022 -561.71
09/27/2022 31148 Hawkins, Inc.d/b/a Dumont Invoice NO: 6292325 9/2022 -2,390.00
09/27/2022 31149 JET-VAC P0017250 9/2022 -1,696.17

Page 2 of 3



5:03 PM N N
10111122 Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Accrual Basis Monthly Checkbook Activity
As of September 30, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
09/27/2022 31150 Tri-County Saw Shop Invoice No: 82792 9/2022 -135.00
09/27/2022 31151 VISA August 2022 -1,253.45
09/27/2022 31152 US Postmaster 791PC @ .44= 348.04 -348.04
09/27/2022  Bankdraft EFTPS 59-1156008 -1,197.90
09/27/2022 Deposit Deposit 1,909.46
09/27/2022 Deposit Deposit 139.75
09/29/2022 Deposit Deposit 113.99
09/29/2022 Deposit Deposit 207.22
09/29/2022 Deposit Deposit 93.23
09/30/2022 Bankdraft FMP,TF Pension Service Retirement September 30. 2022 -3,863.60
09/30/2022 Deposit Deposit 78.55
09/30/2022 Bankdraft ACH Return -126.44
09/30/2022 Bankdraft ACH Return -78.55
09/30/2022 Bankdraft ACH Return -191.74
Total 100 - Operating Account -38,574.52
Total Unrestricted Cash Funds -38,574.52
TOTAL -38,574.52

Page 3 of 3






Cedar Key Water and Sewer District

Penalty Register

Detailed
For charges due before 09/27/2022
Account Balance as of 09/27/2022
Disconnect Date 10/14/2022
Sorted by: Route + Reading Sequence

Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
21001 21001 BRENDA SHILLMAN 15651 SUNSET PT DR
WATER P1 19125708 3579  20.00 0.00 55.79
SEWER 33.15 0.00 0.00 33.15
BRENDA SHILLMAN

23001 23001 J. COLLIS SPIVEY
WATER Pl
SEWER

1530001 1530001 KATHRYN LETTERS
WATER Pl
SEWER
KATHRYN LETTERS
7eor 7001 APRIL FAULKNER 12321 MAGNOLIA
WATER Pl
SEWER
APRIL FAULKNER
73001 73000 MARTIN DICKINSON 12410 CE
WATER Pl
SEWER
MARTIN DICKINSON

14346430 27281 20.00 0.00 47.81

LYNN RENFROE . . ; .
os001 95001 1 NDANBLSON T i2s0a [IVE DAK ST, T T T
WATER P1
SEWER
LINDA NELSON
9%001 99001 1 PETER TIRRELL |
WATER P1
SEWER
PETER TIRRELL
109001 o001 PETER STEFANI  12586SR24
WATER Pl
SEWER
PETER STEFANI
12001 Thizoor MEL BECKHAM 1 12616BSR24
WATER Pl 2000047464 2047 2000 000 4947

09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 1



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
112001 112001 MEL BECKHAM
SEWER 27.99 0.00 0.00 27.99
MEL BECKHAM 57.46 20.00 0.00 77.46
13001 TR B&ESEAFOOD T TTTIS8S0@AK ST, . TTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 14280556 124.11 20.00 0.00 144.11
B & E SEAFOOD
160001 60001 SLIVERHALLLLC  1133W
WATER P1
SEWER
SLIVERHALL LLC
173001 174001 1 MEL BECKHAM 16351
WATER P1
SEWER
MEL BECKHAM
179001 C1790m0 € SCOTTSYKES . 1218
WATER P1
SEWER
SCOTT SYKES
181001 181001 ] DENNIS MORAN 11891
WATER P1
SEWER
DENNIS MORAN
186001 186001 ¢ GLYNN WARWICK 1149
WATER P1
SEWER
GLYNN WARWICK
193001 192000 ¢ CHARLIE VOINCHE' 16363 §
WATER P1
SEWER
CHARLIE VOINCHE'
205001 205001 ¢ SHARONSHAW 13163
WATER P1
SEWER
SHARON SHAW
208001 208001 1 MOLLY JUBITZ 13132
WATER P1
SEWER
MOLLY JUBITZ
235001 235001 1 PHILBP) T TeR10SWI3THBLACE T
WATER P1 2100035383 62.61 20.00 0.00 82.61
SEWER \ 56.92 0.00 0.00 56.92
PHIL (PP) Total 119.53 20.00 0.00 13953
277001 277001 ¢ CHERITHOMAS 1 1182 SHELLCREST-DBL orrirrmimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 . 2100160616 26.58 20.00 0.00 46.58
SEWER 29.13 0.00 0.00 29.13
CHERI THOMAS Total 55.71 20.00 0.00 7571
309001 309001 1 DAVID WEIBLE | 16490 PARODA AVE. | TTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 17336210 32.37 20.00 0.00 52.37
SEWER 30.34 0.00 0.00 30.34
DAVID WEIBLE Total 62.71 20.00 0.00 82.71
30001 310000 1 EDWARD GRISWOLD 1265 INGLESIDE DRIVE Timmmiimmmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmememmem s
WATER P1
SEWER
EDWARD GRISWOLD Total
316001 316001 RICHARD SWAN | 16350 SW INDIANA AVE.
WATER P1 14346851 32.20 20.00 0.00 52.20
SEWER 30.20 0.00 0.00 30.20
RICHARD SWAN Total 62.40 20.00 0.00 82.40
319000 319000 1 MARTIN KEARIN | 1250 INDIANA AVE TTTTTTTTITTTmmmmm s
WATER P1 12943661 29.16 20.00 0.00 49.16
09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 2



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
319001 319001 MARTIN KEARIN 1250 INDI:
SEWER 28.52 0.00 0.00 28.52
MARTIN KEARIN Total 57.68 20.00 0.00 77.68
32001 322001 ¢ SHIRLEY BECKHAM ) 5470 GULEBLVD, T
WATER P1 : \ 12943659 34.32 20.00 0.00 54.32
SEWER \ 3191 0.00 0.00 31.91
SHIRLEY BECKHAM Total 66.23 20.00 0.00 86.23
354001 3540010 T WMUBALE T SWISTHAVE, 77T T s
WATER P1 12446969 39.91 20.00 0.00 59.91
SEWER \ 36.74 0.00 0.00 36.74
WM. BALE Total 76.65 20.00 0.00 96.65
355001 355001 T MICHEALSMITH | IO SW IGSTH AVE T
WATER P1 14062468 32.34 20.00 0.00 5234
SEWER 30.31 0.00 0.00 3031
MICHEAL SMITH Total 62.65 20.00 0.00 82.65
1086001 1086001 TODD THOMPSON 1 15101 SW 165TH AVENUE 77T
WATER P1
SEWER
TODD THOMPSON
363000 363000 ] ROBBIE COLLINS |
WATER P1
SEWER
ROBBIE COLLINS
3’7001 3’7000 JOHNEATON —TlesmiswizotHeL.
WATER P1
SEWER
JOHN EATON
308001 308001 JIMMYNAGEL
WATER P1
SEWER
JIMMY NAGEL M
437001 337601 NICHOLETTE ROONEY 16964 STURGIS CIRCLE
WATER P1 N 13658424 37.26 20.00 0.00 57.26
SEWER 34.43 0.00 0.00 34.43
NICHOLETTE ROONEY  Total 71.69 20.00 0.00 91.69
a62001 462000 ° TODD TAYLOR | 1685 MARGERY ST, 7777 TTTTTTm T
WATER P1 14062242 27.02 20.00 0.00 47.02
SEWER 26.18 0.00 0.00 26.18
TODD TAYLOR Total 5320 20.00 0.00 73.20
49001 496001 ARTHURPIEGER | DROEPOINTRD, 7T TTTTTTTTTTTTTTimm
WATER P1 14280703 17.18 20.00 0.00 3718
SEWER 29.72 0.00 0.00 29.72
ARTHUR PIEGER Total 46.90 20.00 0.00 66.90
1008001 1098001 58 G HOSPITALITY 3301 192 9ND STREET - CC 201 77777777 7immmmmmmemmmmemmmmmme e
WATER P1 17023637 28.54 20.00 0.00 48.54
SEWER 27.25 0.00 0.00 27.25
P & G HOSPITALITY #201Total 55.79 20.00, 0.00 75.79
1099001 099001 58 G HOSPITALITY #3203 192 9ND STREET - CC 207~~~ 77777 7 7mrmmomommmmmmmemmmme e
WATER Pl 17023621 27.62 20.00 0.00 47.62
SEWER 26.50 0.00 0.00 26.50
P & G HOSPITALITY #202Total 54.12 20.00 0.00 74.12
100001 1100001 8 G HOSPITALITY ¥3203 192 2ND STREET - €C203 77 77T
WATER P1 17023620 27.00 20.00 0.00 47.00
SEWER 26.00 0.00 0.00 26.00
P & G HOSPITALITY #203Total 53.00 20.00 0.00 73.00
o001 irtooo1 5% G HOSPITALITY $204 192 2ND STREET-CC 04 77777 7 7imimmmmmommememmmmmmmemmmmmemmmmmm e
WATER P1 2000047476 28.76 20.00 0.00 48.76
SEWER 27.42 0.00 0.00 2742
P & G HOSPITALITY #204Total 56.18 20.00 0.00 76.18
1206010 20001 58 G HOSPITALITY #3205 192 3ND STREET - CC 205~~~ 7777 777 mmrrmrommommmmmmemmememmmmmm e
09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 3



Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
1120001 1120001 P & G HOSPITALITY #205 192 2ND STREET - CC 205
WATER P 17023624 29.79 20.00 0.00 49.79
SEWER 28.26 0.00 0.00 28.26
P & G HOSPITALITY #205Total 58.05 20.00 0.00 78.05
130001 1130001 % G HOSPITALITY #206 192 2ND STREET - CC 206 - irrmimmemmmmmmmmsmmssmemmommmmmmmmmmms
WATER P1 17023625 27.92 20.00 0.00 47.92
SEWER 26.74 0.00 0.00 26.74
P & G HOSPITALITY #206Total 54.66 20.00 0.00 74.66
1140001 140001 58 G HOSPITALITY 207 192 2ND STREET - CC 207 7 irimmmmmmmememmesmmmmmmmem oo
WATER Pl 17023627 31.42 20.00 0.00 51.42
SEWER 29.57 0.00 0.00 29.57
P & G HOSPITALITY #207Total 60.99 20.00 0.00 80.99
1150001 11so001 P& G HOSPITALITY ¥208 192 2ND STREET-CC 208 o iiorrmmmmrmmommmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER P1 17023635 30.85 20.00 0.00 50.85
SEWER 29.11 0.00 0.00 29.11
P & G HOSPITALITY #208Total 59.96 20.00 0.00 79.96
11600010 11e0001 P& G HOSPITALITY ¥200 192 2ND STREET-CC 200 7 iorimmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER Pl 2100160657 31.28 20.00 0.00 51.28
SEWER 29.46 0.00 0.00 29,46
P & G HOSPITALITY #209Total 60.74 20.00 0.00 80.74
504001 504001 LaMsoL. 192 3ND ST-POOL 7 TTTTTTTTTII I
WATER P1 13458140 44.32 20.00 0.00 64.32
L&M SOL. Total 44.32 20.00 0.00 64.32
1170001 1170001 P& G HOSPITALITY #301 192 2ND STREET-CC 301 (rrirmromsmmememmmmemmmmemmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1 17023631 27.57 20.00 0.00 47.57
SEWER 26.46 0.00 0.00 26.46
P & G HOSPITALITY #301Total 54.03 20.00 0.00 74.03
1180001 i1soo01 P& G HOSPITALITY #302 102 2ND STREET- CC 302 7 imrrrrmmesmommommommommommommmmmmmmmemmeme
WATER P1 17023630 32.07 20.00 0.00 52.07
SEWER . 30.10 0.00 0.00 30.10
P & G HOSPITALITY #302Total 62.17 20.00 0.00 82.17
1190001 190001 P8 G HOSPITALITY #303 192 2ND STREET-CC 303 -7 7oriommomommomommmmommmmmmmmmemmmmmmmme e
WATER P1 17023628 27.00 20.00 0.00 47.00
SEWER 26.00 0.00 0.00 26.00
P & G HOSPITALITY #303Total 53.00 20.00 0.00 73.00
1200001 1200001 P8 G HOSPITALITY ¥304 192 2ND STREET-CC 304 riormmmmmmmmmommommommemmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER P1 17023629 27.51 20.00 0.00 47.51
SEWER 26.42 0.00 0.00 26.42
P & G HOSPITALITY #304Total 53.93 20.00 0.00 73.93
1210001 1210000 P& G HOSPITALITY #305 192 2ND STREET - CC 305 o 7iririmmmmommmmmemmemmmmmmmmmmmmmm s
WATER P1 2100160666 29.25 20.00 0.00 49.25
SEWER 27.82 0.00 0.00 27.82
P & G HOSPITALITY #305Total 57.07 20.00 0.00 77.07
1220001 1220001 P % G HOSPITALITY ¥306 192 2ND STREET - CC 306 7 oriimmommmmmmmmemmemmmmmsmmmmmmmmmmmmmne
WATER P1 22114900 29.47 20.00 0.00 4947
SEWER 27.99 0.00 0.00 27.99
P & G HOSPITALITY #306Total 57.46 20.00 0.00 77.46
1230001 1230001 P& G HOSPITALITY #307 192 2ND STREET - OC 307 - 77rrrmmemmmmemmmmomommomemmmmmmmmemmmmemees
WATER P1 2100160622 31.53 20.00 0.00 51.53
SEWER 29.66 0.00 0.00 29.66
P & G HOSPITALITY #307Total 61.19 20.00 0.00 81.19
1240001 1240000 ?8 G HOSPITALITY ¥308 192 2ND STREET - CC 308 77irrimmmmmmmmommommmmmmmmemmemmmemmmmmmeeee
WATER P1 17023632 44,22 20.00 0.00 64.22
SEWER 40.52 0.00 0.00 40.52
P & G HOSPITALITY #308Total 84.74 20.00 0.00 104.74
1250001 1250001 P& G HOSPITALITY ¥309 192 2ND STREET- CC 300 - 77iriimmmmmommmmmmosmmemmmemmmmmmmmmmmmmmm s
WATER P1 17023626 3445 20.00 0.00 5445
SEWER 32.02 0.00 0.00 32.02
P & G HOSPITALITY #309Total 66.47 20.00 0.00 86.47
s0s001 505001 ISCAND ROOM REST. 192 2ND STREET (77rrrrmemmmmesmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e

09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 4



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
505001 505001 ISLAND ROOM REST. 192 2ND STREET
WATER Pi 2100023765 14459  20.00 0.00 16459
SEWER 132.96 0.00 0.00 13296
ISLAND ROOM REST.  Total 277.55 20.00 0.00 29755
506001 506001 SPA.LAUNDRY- | O aND STRERT T e
WATER P1 14280705 49.81 20.00 0.00 69.81
SEWER 45.40 0.00 0.00 45.40
SPA- LAUNDRY- Total 9521 20.00 0.00 11521
507001 so7001 % G HOSPITALITY ¥310™ 102 2ND STREET Go3i0 ~ ™77 7777 T mimirmrmm
WATER P1 14062479 32.80 20.00 0.00 52.80
SEWER 30.69 0.00 0.00 30.69
P & G HOSPITALITY #310Total 63.49  20.00 0.00 83.49
508001 508001 Y WILLIAM GRONDON ¢ S aND ST-GC 11T T T
WATER Pl 12915222 30.06 20.00 0.00 50.06
SEWER 28.47 0.00 0.00 28.47
WILLIAM GRONDON Total 58.53 20.00 0.00 78.53
500001 500000 ¢ CARISTINA CULVER #312° 1923ND ST-CC312° TTTTTTTTmTmmmmmmmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1 13379998 31.20 20.00 0.00 51.20
SEWER 29.39 0.00 0.00 29.39
CHRISTINA CULVER #312Total 60.59 20.00 0.00 80.59
sitgor sitoor ¢ ARG GRAHAM A3 To2aND $T-06 31 777777 T T
WATER P1 2100160630 3220 20.00 0.00 52.20
SEWER 30.20 0.00 0.00 30.20
CAROL GRAHAM #314  Total 62.40 20.00 0.00 82.40
514001 52000 T MOWHITE#®17 1 T INDSTICC 3y T T T e
WATER P1 13658399 47.63 20.00 0.00 67.63
SEWER 43.49 0.00 0.00 4349
M. WHITE #317 Total 91.12 20.00 0.00 111.12
515001 s1s001 ¢ GLADYS BRAMI#210 | P INDSTICG Ry T T T
WATER P1 14280693 29.98 20.00 0.00 49.98
SEWER 28.41 0.00 0.00 28.41
GLADYS BRAMI #210 Total 58.39 20.00 0.00 78.39
516001 516001 1 M. WHITE#211 1 R INDST-CCR11 T T
WATER P1 14280475 4458 20.00 0.00 64.58
SEWER 40.83 0.00 0.00 40.83
M. WHITE #211 Total 85.41 20.00 0.00 10541
517001 517001 M. WHITE #212° | (opIND STREET CCals 7~ 7 Tt
WATER P1 2000047497 30.69  20.00 0.00 50.69
SEWER 28.98 0.00 0.00 28.98
M. WHITE #212 Total 59.67 2000 0.00 79.67
521000 sat001 6 G HOSPITALITY W16 B2 9ND ST-CC 16—~ 77777777 rrmmmrrmmm
WATER P1 14280472 31.28 20.00 0.00 51.28
SEWER 29.46 0.00 0.00 29.46
P & G HOSPITALITY #216Total 60.74 20.00 0.00 80.74
522001 s3001 58 G HOSPITALITY 115" 2 aND §T-CC 217 T 77777 77 rmr e
WATER P1 18258677 29.66  20.00 0.00 49.66
SEWER 28.15 0.00 0.00 28.15
P & G HOSPITALITY #217Total 57.81 20.00 0.00 7781
523001 sa3001 5 GHOSPITALITY - 100 3ND ST-CC MARINA 777777777 7o
WATER Pl 13379826 27.00 20.00 0.00 47.00
P & G HOSPITALITY -  Total 27.00 20.00 0.00 47.00
520001 526001 - AHAGAR-TH6 ¢ S IND STTHe Tt
WATER P1 12943666 3369  20.00 0.00 53.69
SEWER 3141 0.00 0.00 3141
A.HAGAR - TH6 Total 65.10  20.00 0.00 85.10
saz001 sa3001 WESLEY DIXON . OLD MILL DRIVE2C ™™ 77777 o rrrr e
WATER Pl - 14280438 32.12 20.00 0.00 52.12
SEWER p 30.14 0.00 0.00 30.14
WESLEY DIXON Total 6226  20.00 0.00 82.26
572001 572000 ] DEBORAH SCHENK | T OLDMILLDRIVESD """ """ 7TrTrTImmm e
09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 5



Location No  Account No Name Address
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
572001 572001 DEBORAH SCHENK 11 OLD MILL DRIVE 9D
WATER P1 2100023762 27.00  20.00 0.00 47.00
SEWER 26.00 0.00 0.00 26.00
DEBORAH SCHENK Total 53.00  20.00 0.00 73.00
s8a001 ssa001 PARK PLACEMOTEL 7011 DEPOT STREET 7 7iiirmimmrrrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmeeeees
WATER P1
SEWER
PARK PLACE MOTEL
1050001 1050001 PARKPLACE  2112ND
WATER P1
PARK PLACE
586001 586001 KARENMOHR  2112ND
WATER Pl
SEWER
KAREN MOHR
580001 580001 . ANNAPIEGER  2112ND
WATER Pl
SEWER
ANNA PIEGER
500001 500001 1 MICHAEL BELL 211 2ND ST 23-222
WATER P1 14280816 32.58 20.00 0.00 52.58
SEWER 30.51 0.00 0.00 30.51
MICHAEL BELL Total 63.09  20.00 0.00 83.09
502000 520010 T TTRSMALL T TTTTTTTRaND STIONI23 T
WATER P1 12943648 32.04 20.00 0.00 52.04
SEWER 30.07 0.00 0.00 30.07
R.SMALL Total 62.11 20.00 0.00 82.11
505001 595001 1 D.BEAM - NTIND STO-124 T TTTTTTTTTTITIIm e
WATER P1 . 14280812 2936  20.00 0.00 49.36
SEWER 27.91 0.00 0.00 27.91
D. BEAM Total 57.27 20.00 0.00 7727
600001 600001 . ANDREW GHILLYER 211 3NDSTPP32-325 TTTTTTTTmTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmn
WATER Pl 14062240 28.68  20.00 0.00 48.68
SEWER 27.36 0.00 0.00 27.36
ANDREW GHILLYER Total 56.04 20.00 0.00 76.04
601001 601001 1 R.SCHOFIELD  2112ND ST 7-126 o 7rrrrrmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER Pi 2100185329 29.38  20.00 0.00 49.38
SEWER 27.93 0.00 0.00 27.93
R. SCHOFIELD 57.31 20.00 0.00 7131
602001 602001 PARK PLACE COND. 211 2ND STPP19-226 7 rriimmmmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmen
WATER P1 14280825 28.00  20.00 0.00 48.00
SEWER 26.81 0.00 0.00 26.81
PARK PLACE COND. Total 54.81 20.00 0.00 74.81
605001 605001 RSMALL CTTTTTTRSNDST1sz27 T TTTTTTTTTTTTTIIITTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER P1 13379837 29.55 20.00 0.00 49.55
SEWER 28.06
R. SMALL
607001 607000 T NTAWRENCE " 2112ND STREET 5-128 TTTTTTTTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmTes
WATER P1 52.69
SEWER X
N. LAWRENCE 83.29
608001 608001 1 R.CEKAU 2112
WATER P1
SEWER
R.CEKAU
609001 609001 G.CZERNIAK  2112N
WATER P1
SEWER
G. CZERNIAK
610001 610001 ) PATTY WALDRON - 211 2ND STREET

09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM

Penalty Register Page: 6



Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
610001 610001 PATTY WALDRON 211 2ND STREET
WATER P1 ) 19125695 29.17 20.00 0.00 49.17
SEWER 27.75 0.00 0.00 21.75
PATTY WALDRON 56.92 20.00 0.00 76.92
61100t 611001 1 R I AND STRRET 16220 T T
WATER P1 14280755 3242 20.00 0.00 5242
SEWER 30.38 0.00 0.00 30.38
M. BELL 62.80  20.00 0.00 82.80
612001 612000 T RREEMAN T Y IND STRERT 28320 T
WATER Pl 14346410 28.60 20.00 0.00 48.60
SEWER 27.29 0.00 0.00 27.29
T. FREEMAN 5589  20.00 0.00 75.89
613001 613001 ¢ GTAeRSONT T S aND SIREET s30T T T
WATER P1 13379831 31.63 20.00 0.00 51.63
SEWER 29.74 0.00 0.00 29.74
G. JACKSON 61.37 20.00 0.00 81.37
614001 ST REAM TSI AND STREET 15230 T
WATER P1 13658420 27.92 20.00 0.00 47.92
SEWER 26.74 0.00 0.00 26.74
D. BEAM 54.66  20.00 0.00 74.66
615001 6150 . S ARLAPRIANG T BN IND STREET 27330 7T
WATER Pl
SEWER
A. PARLAPPIANO
616001 616001 ¢ CSHELTON T 2112ND
WATER Pl 18258659 28.57  20.00 0.00 48.57
SEWER 27.27 0.00 0.00 2727
C. SHELTON 55.84  20.00 0.00 75.84
617001 617001 N LAWRENGE ™™ RTIND STREET 14231 T
WATER P! 21093860 28.84  20.00 0.00 48,84
SEWER 27.49 0.00 0.00 2749
ANN LAWRENCE 56.33 20.00 0.00 76.33
619001 619001 CATHY MOLYNEAUR™ ™™~ 311 AND STREET ~ 777777
WATER P1 19125696 30.66  20.00 0.00 50.66
SEWER 28.96 0.00 0.00 28.96
CATHY MOLYNEAUX 59.62  20.00 0.00 79.62
620001 620001 1 CONNABEAR T TAND STREET (3233 T
WATER P1 2100035371 2846  20.00 0.00 48.46
SEWER 27.18 0.00 0.00 27.18
LONNA BEAR 55.64  20.00 0.00  75.64
621001 621001 SR UCE KIRACORE ™™™ D11 AND ST 25332 77777777 T
WATER P1 12447019 3047  20.00 0.00 5047
SEWER 28.80 0.00 0.00 28.80
BRUCE KIRACOFE 5927  20.00 0.00 79.27
689001 &89001 Y CNTVPARKS T TDOCK STREET PIER 7777777
WATER P1 2000047463 3293 20.00 0.00 52.93
SEWER 30.80 0.00 0.00 30.80
LEVY CNTY PARKS 6373  20.00 0.00 83.73
71901 71001 ST LOGLAIGRTLE ™™ S0 ST §Tp206 77T T
WATER P1 13484063 28.36  20.00 0.00 48.36
SEWER 27.10 0.00 0.00 27.10
GALLOGLAIGH LLC Total 5546  20.00 0.00 7546
728001 728001 JEANA MILLIGAN - i
WATER P1 t 13935882 27.03  20.00 0.00 47,03
SEWER \ 26.02 0.00 0.00 26.02
JEANA MILLIGAN Total @}_@ 53.05  20.00 0.00 73.05
730001 730001 CARMEN PROJECTLLC 407 aND ST, 77T
WATER P1 13379846 67.06  20.00 0.00 87.06
SEWER 62.55 0.00 0.00 62.55
CARMEN PROJECT LLC Total 129.61 20.00 0.00 149.61

09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 7



Location No  Account No Name Address

Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax Balance
763001 763001 BARBARA SERGI 573 1ST ST.
WATER P1 . 2000047455 34.83 20.00 0.00 54.83
SEWER 32.33 0.00 0.00 3233
BARBARA SERGI
773001 773001 SHARONSHAW 64418
WATER P1
SEWER
SHARON SHAW
782000 782001 77T JEFFERY WIGSTEN 697 ISTS
WATER P1
SEWER
JEFFERY WIGSTEN
816001 816001 VALERIE PATTERSON  B492ND ST. o rirrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1
SEWER
VALERIE PATTERSON
817001 817001 1 NICOLE HARPER  6334T
WATER Pl
SEWER
NICOLE HARPER
832000 833000 T T JOHN CHOLODENKO 634 6TH STREET2  ooriirrmmrmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmommmmssmmmmmmmmmmmme
WATER P1
SEWER
JOHN CHOLODENKOQO
845001 845001 T TERESESEARS 741 6TH
WATER P1
SEWER
TERESE SEARS
848001 848001 1 KELSEY LAFFERTY 757 6T
WATER P1
SEWER
KELSEY LAFFERTY
862001 862001 HORRYBAYLOR  6413R
WATER P1
SEWER
HORRY BAYLOR
866001 866001 CHURCH OF CHRIST 709 3R
WATER P1
SEWER
CHURCH OF CHRIST
920001 920001 1 DAMETRIADAVIS  881G.
WATER P1
SEWER
DAMETRIA DAVIS
922001 922001 1 KERRIE BRIDGES 882 6THST, | Torrirmmmmmmmmmmmmmmemmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e
WATER P1
SEWER
KERRIE BRIDGES
950001 950001 1 REBECCA CULLINAN 926 8
WATER P1
SEWER
REBECCA CULLINAN
9sioo1 951601 T T GLYNDADOVER T GIRSTHST. | TTTTITTTTTTImmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
WATER P1
SEWER
GLYNDA DOVER
955001 955001 ¢ SUE (LH) COLSON 836 8TH
WATER P1
SEWER
SUE (LH) COLSON

09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM Penalty Register Page: 8




Location No  Account No Name
Prev. Account
Service Code Meter No. Balance  Penalty Tax  Balance
966001 966001 H. WILLIAM BURGESS 4050 G. ST #101
WATER P1 14280735 27.00  20.00 0.00 41.00
SEWER 26.00 0.00 0.00 26.00
_____________ }E_V_VII:HI}MPHRGES_S otal , S __§3_.09___20.0q_ 0.00 73.00
Total Customers ~T18
Prev. Balance $9,243.58
Penalty $2,360,00 Previously Posted Penalty $0.00
Total Tax T $0.00
$11,603.58

/A&M{Balance

=2 (o2

1,001 4

09/27/2022 12:24:24 PM

Penalty Register

Page:

9






5:15 PM
10/14/22

Employee

Cedar Key Water & Sewer District

Sick and Annual Leave Balances
September 30, 2022 Amount Used 2022

Sick Available Sick Used Vacation Available Vacation Used

Doty, Gabrial T

Johns, Alicia M.

McCain, James E.

Quinn, William M.

Richburg, Margaret A.

12:00 0:00 90:55 11:00

29:57 96:30 56:55 151:00
1070:48 74:30 251:13 138:30
274:30 73:30 112:42 128:00
0:00 88:00 80:02 140:30

Page 1 of 1






Adjusted Bill Calculation

Adjustment Information Customer Name: Cynthia Davis
Date Requested: 9/21/2022 Account No.: 8001
Month of Service: Sep-22 Service Address: 11531 SW 154th Avenue
Metered Usage: 268,310 Gal *Previous 12 Months
Am't Billed (W&S): $4,729.47 Average W&S Usage: 3,803 gallons/Month

Justification: Broken water line on dock.

Water Sewer

Base Charges: $27.00 $26.00
Water Usage Adjusted Sewer Usage
Gallons: 268,310 Gallons™: 3,803
Oto3K @ $2.71/K $8.13 O0to3K@ $2.19/K $6.57
3to6K @ $5.08/K $1524 3t06K@ $4.44K $3.57
609K @ $7.16/K $2148 6t09K@ $6.45/K $0.00
9K+ @ $9.27/K $2,403.80 9K+@ $8.44/K $0.00

Total: $2,475.65 Total: $36.14

Adjusted Water and Sewer, Total: $2,511.79



I LRquny a8eg yioday ages() NV 7S:€5:80 TT0T/1T/60
1 SUOTIRUIqUIO)) UOLIED0/AUNOIDY
1 SUONEOOT JO JoquinN
1 SIUMOIIY JO JDQUINN]
) SLT0S 00°0 0 (11893 4 [119%:34 suonen da1vM
S|BlO0 L, pusID)
0 055°8y 0558 UALVM / 1008 / 1008 :997AIG/UOCNEI0T/ISWIOIST) 10T S[EIOL,
19T TTOT/TL/80 TOSST TT0Z/1T/LO0  Of'6t 000 0 06LS 06LS Suo[es TT07/0¢/80 LV YIIdN .8/¢ 98+109C1
T98€T TCOT/TT/LO LETST ZT0T/1T/90  0v'9¢ 000 0 0ST¢e 0S¢C¢E suo[en TTOT/6T/LO HALvm MHIHIWN L8/S 98¥109C1
LETST TCOT/1T/90 LISYT TL0T/0T/ISO ETTY 000 0 00ct 00ct suojjen TC0T/87/90 ALV JdI1dW .8/¢ 98¥109C1
L18YT TT0T/0T/S0 TOPYT Te07/0T/v0  TO'LE 000 0 (11993 0SS€ suo[ien  TTOT/1£/S0 HIALVM  dHIAIN .8/¢ 98¥109¢C1
[4k a4 TT0T/0Z/v0 P01V T¢OT/1T/€0  80°8¢ 000 0 08¢ 08S¢ Suofle  TTOT/8T/H0 ALV YdIdWW .8/6 98+109C1
YO1vT TTOT/TT/E0 989€T CCOT/LT/TO  TT'IY 000 0 081¢ 081%y SuofieD  TTOT/10/40 ALV YHIHN .8/S 9810921
989¢€T TTOT/LI/TO TLTET CTOT/6T/10 L6OV Q00 0 (U984 (11984 suojjeny T207/T0/£0 YdHLVM YHLHN . 8/6 98F109C1
1LeET CT0T/61/10 LI8TT 120C/0T/C1T  s6'thy 000 0 ovsy ovsy suojlen  TTOT/1€/10 UHLVM YHIdIN .8/ 98¥109¢1
L18TT 120T/0T/TT £6¥CT 170T/81/11  S£°9¢ 000 0 (6749 ovee suojje 120T/6T/T1 LV JdI1IN .8/§ 98110921
£69TT 120Z/81/11 861TC 120T/0T/01  66'F¢ 000 0 0562 0S6T suojjen 120Z/0g/11 YHIVM  JIILIN .8/¢ 98¥109¢C1
861TC 1202/02/01 0061T 120T/TC/60  80°SE 000 0 086C 086T suofeH 120T/8¢/01 YAdILVM  ¥31FN 8/S 984109T1
0061 1T0T/TT/60 LLSIT 120T/€T/80  S8'pE 000 0 0€£TE 0€CE suofeD 120T/0¢/60 ALV JJIINW W8/6 98+10971
LLSTT 120T/€T/80 98TIT 120T/1T/L0 1S°€E 000 0 016T Q16T suo[edH 1202/10/60 RCAR 'Y 31N . 8/¢ 98y 109C1
70 “HAV HLFST MAS T€STT SIAVA VIHLNAD 1008
—wﬂvﬂ— 359 pedy aNeq mumhw—_o Jjury _.ﬁ< umﬂw; _.—-4 DMNmD ——_m vwst ~9< 0.—-5&92 IRgeq —-ﬂ._h. uum?-ow Owa TON IR
uaIn)) IUILIND) dorig aong
anoy SSAIPPY ALY JWEBN *ON 1Y ON U0I}BI07]

O

1008 104

JaqUINN JUNcIY :Ag pajeg

TZOT/1T/60 USnoXY Y, TTOT/T0/60 oty

jx0doy ages)

JOLSI(Y 1OMIG PUR JIJBAN £3Y] JBPI))



CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR BILL ADJUSTMENT

Date: Q {'9\\ J QDQSS\
Name: OL!«HU(\\G \\ﬂ D\‘r)
Name on Account if Different:

Physical Address of Account: \ \ 66 Qb\N ( \.Uﬂ.m Q

Description of water loss including dates over which loss occurred:

Wolen woad Lice pn doat

Have you requested another adjustment over the prior 3 years? Yes |/
/\ Viaia Mw%
S 1gnature
Submit:
Mail: CKWSD, P.O. Box 309, Cedar Key, FL, 32625.
Email: alicia(w/ckwater.org
Fax: 866-278-7502

Hand: 510 3™ Street, Cedar Key.






James@ckwater.org

From: Plyler, Brittany <Brittany.Plyler@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 4:18 PM

To: james@ckwater.org

Subject: LPAO260 Agreement

Attachments: LPA0260- Agreement.pdf

Hi James,

I've attached DEP Agreement: LPAO260 for review and signature. Please do not make any changes to the original
document, and if you see anything that needs to be fixed please let me know and | will make the revision. When

signed, please email me a scanned copy of the signature page.

We will execute in counterparts as described in paragraph 38 of the agreement . Upon receipt of the emailed .PDF of the
signature page, the Department will counter sign to execute the agreement. Please let me know if you have any

questions!

Have a good day!

Brittany Plyler

Division of Water Restoration Assistance
Environmental Specialist II

3900 Commonwealth Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: 850-245-2942
Brittany.plvler@floridadep.gov







STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Standard Grant AEreement
This Agreement is entered into between the Parties named below, pursuant to Section 215.971, Florida Statutes:

1. Project Title (Project): Agreement Number:

Cedar Key Lift Station Rehabilitation LPA0260
2. Parties State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard Department
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 (Department)
Grantee Name: Cedar Key Water and Sewer District Entity Type:; | -1 Government
Grantee Address: P, Box 319, Cedar Key, FL 32625 FEID: 59-1156008
(Grantee)
3. Agreement Begin Date: Date of Expiration:
Upon Execution January 31, 2025
4. Project Number: Project Location(s):
(If different from Agreement Number) Lat/Long (29.1386, -83.0351)

Project Description: This project rehabilitates lift stations located in Ceder Key to provide protection to the surrounding coastal

waterways.
5. Total Amount of Funding: Funding Source? Award #s or Line Item Appropriations: Amount per Source(s):
$2,500,000.00 ) State [1Federal LP, GAA LI 1665A, FY 22-23, GR $2,500,000.00
O State [1Federal
| O Grantee Match
Total Amount of Funding + Grantee Match, if any: $2,500,000.00
6. Department’s Grant Manager Grantee’s Grant Manager

Name: Brittany Plyler Name: James McCain

Or Successor

Or SUCCEessor
Address: Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection Address: P.O. Box 309
3900 Commonwealth Blvd. Cedar Key, FL 32625
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000
Phone: 850-245-2942 Phone: 352-949-0603
Email: Brittany.Ply]er@EridaDEP.gov Email: James@c_kwater.org

7. The Parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following attachments and exhibits which are hereby

incorporated by reference:
Attachment 1: Standard Terms and Conditions Applicable to All Grants Agreements

i Attachment 2: Special Terms and Conditions

Attachment 3: Grant Work Plan

& Attachment 4: Public Records Requirements

@ Attachment 5: Special Audit Requirements

0 Attachment 6: Program-Specific Requirements

O Attachment 7: Grant Award Terms (Federal) *Copy available at htlps:/lacts [ldis.com, in accordance with §215.985, F S.
Attachment 8: Federal Regulations and Terms (Federal)

[ Additional Attachments (if necessary):

71 Exhibit A: Progress Report Form
[ Exhibit B: Property Reporting Form

&2 Exhibit C: Payment Request Summary Form

O] Exhibit D: Quality Assurance Requirements for Grants
[ Exhibit E: Advance Payment Terms and Interest Earned Memo

[J Additional Exhibits (if necessary):

DEP Agreement No. LPA0260 Rev. 6/20/18




ﬂ

DWRA Additional Signatures

Brittany Plyler, DEP Grant Manager

Mitch Holmes, DEP QC Reviewer



4. Deliverables.
The Grantee agrees to render the services or other units of deliverables as set forth in Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan.

The services or other units of deliverables shall be delivered in accordance with the schedule and at the pricing outlined
in the Grant Work Plan, Deliverables may be comprised of activities that must be completed prior to Department
making payment on that deliverable. The Grantee agrees to perform in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in this Agreement and all attachments and exhibits incorporated by the Standard Grant Agreement.

5. Performance Measures.

The Grantee warrants that: (1) the services will be performed by qualified personnel; (2) the services will be of the
kind and quality described in the Grant Work Plan; (3) the services will be performed in a professional and
workmanlike manner in accordance with industry standards and practices; (4) the services shall not and do not
knowingly infringe upon the intellectual property rights, or any other proprietary rights, of any third party; and (5) its
employees, subcontractors, and/or subgrantees shall comply with any security and safety requirements and processes,
if provided by Department, for work done at the Project Location(s). The Department reserves the right to investigate
or inspect at any time to determine whether the services or qualifications offered by Grantee meet the Agreement
requirements. Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, written acceptance of a particular deliverable
does not foreclose Department’s remedies in the event deficiencies in the deliverable cannot be readily measured at

the time of delivery.

6. Acceptance of Deliverables.

a. Acceptance Process. All deliverables must be received and accepted in writing by Department’s Grant Manager
before payment. The Grantee shall work diligently to correct all deficiencies in the deliverable that remain
outstanding, within a reasonable time at Grantee’s expense. If Department’s Grant Manager does not accept the
deliverables within 30 days of receipt, they will be deemed rejected.

b. Reiection of Deliverables. The Department reserves the right to reject deliverables, as outlined in the Grant
Work Plan, as incomplete, inadequate, or unacceptable due, in whole or in part, to Grantee’s lack of satisfactory
performance under the terms of this Agreement. The Grantee’s efforts to correct the rejected deliverables will
be at Grantee’s sole expense. Failure to fulfill the applicable technical requirements or complete all tasks or
activities in accordance with the Grant Work Plan will result in rejection of the deliverable and the associated
invoice. Payment for the rejected deliverable will not be issued unless the rejected deliverable is made
acceptable to Department in accordance with the Agreement requirements. The Department, at its option, may
allow additional time within which Grantee may remedy the objections noted by Department. The Grantee’s
failure to make adequate or acceptable deliverables after a reasonable opportunity to do so shall constitute an
event of defauit.

7. Financial Consequences for Nonperformance.

a. Withholding Payment. In addition to the specific consequences explained in the Grant Work Plan and/or
Special Terms and Conditions, the State of Florida (State) reserves the right to withhold payment when the
Grantee has failed to perform/comply with provisions of this Agreement. None of the financial consequences
for nonperformance in this Agreement as more fully described in the Grant Work Plan shall be considered

penalties.

b. Invoice reduction
If Grantee does not meet a deadline for any deliverable, the Department will reduce the invoice by 1% for each
day the deadline is missed, unless an extension is approved in writing by the Department.

c. Corrective Action Plan. If Grantee fails to correct all the deficiencies in a rejected deliverable within the specified
timeframe, Department may, in its sole discretion, request that a proposed Corrective Action Plan (CAP) be
submitted by Grantee to Department. The Department requests that Grantee specify the outstanding deficiencies
in the CAP. All CAPs must be able to be implemented and performed in no more than sixty (60) calendar days.

i. The Grantee shall submit a CAP within ten (10) days of the date of the written request from
Department. The CAP shall be sent to the Department’s Grant Manager for review and approval.
Within ten (10) days of receipt of a CAP, Department shall notify Grantee in writing whether the
CAP proposed has been accepted. If the CAP is not accepted, Grantee shall have ten (10) days from
receipt of Department letter rejecting the proposal to submit a revised proposed CAP. Failure to
obtain Department approval of a CAP as specified above may result in Department’s termination of
this Agreement for cause as authorized in this Agreement.

ii. Upon Department’s notice of acceptance of a proposed CAP, Grantee shall have ten (10) days to
commence implementation of the accepted plan. Acceptance of the proposed CAP by Department
does not relieve Grantee of any of its obligations under the Agreement. In the event the CAP fails
to correct or eliminate performance deficiencies by Grantee, Department shall retain the right to

Attachment 1
20f12

Rev. 10/3/2022



Salary/Wages. Grantee shall list personnel involved, position classification, direct salary rates, and hours spent
on the Project in accordance with Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan in their documentation for reimbursement or
match requirements.

Overhead/Indirect/General and Administrative Costs. If Grantee is being reimbursed for or claiming match for
multipliers, all multipliers used (i.e., fringe benefits, overhead, indirect, and/or general and administrative rates)
shall be supported by audit. If Department determines that multipliers charged by Grantee exceeded the rates
supported by audit, Grantee shall be required to reimburse such funds to Department within thirty (30) days of
written notification. Interest shall be charged on the excessive rate.

Contractual Costs (Subcontractors). Match or reimbursement requests for payments to subcontractors must be
substantiated by copies of invoices with backup documentation identical to that required from Grantee.
Subcontracts which involve payments for direct salaries shall clearly identify the personnel involved, salary rate
per hour, and hours spent on the Project. All eligible multipliers used (i.e., fringe benefits, overhead, indirect,
and/or general and administrative rates) shall be supported by audit. If Department determines that multipliers
charged by any subcontractor exceeded the rates supported by audit, Grantee shall be required to reimburse such
funds to Department within thirty (30) days of written notification. Interest shall be charged on the excessive
rate. Nonconsumable and/or nonexpendable personal property or equipment costing $5,000 or more purchased
for the Project under a subcontract is subject to the requirements set forth in Chapters 273 and/or 274, F.S., and
Chapter 691-72, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and/or Chapter 691-73, F.A.C., as applicable. The Grantee
shall be responsible for maintaining appropriate property records for any subcontracts that include the purchase
of equipment as part of the delivery of services. The Grantee shall comply with this requirement and ensure its
subcontracts issued under this Agreement, if any, impose this requirement, in writing, on its subcontractors.

i.  For fixed-price (vendor) subcontracts, the following provisions shall apply: The Grantee may
award, on a competitive basis, fixed-price subcontracts to consultants/contractors in performing the
work described in Attachment 3, Grant Work Plan. Invoices submitted to Department for fixed-
price subcontracted activities shall be supported with a copy of the subcontractor’s invoice and a
copy of the tabulation form for the competitive procurement process (e.g., Invitation to Bid, Request
for Proposals, or other similar competitive procurement document) resulting in the fixed-price
subcontract. The Grantee may request approval from Department to award a fixed-price subcontract
resulting from procurement methods other than those identified above. In this instance, Grantee shall
request the advance written approval from Department’s Grant Manager of the fixed price
negotiated by Grantee. The letter of request shall be supported by a detailed budget and Scope of
Services to be performed by the subcontractor. Upon receipt of Department Grant Manager’s
approval of the fixed-price amount, Grantee may proceed in finalizing the fixed-price subcontract.

ii.  If the procurement is subject to the Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation Act under section
287.055, F.S. or the Brooks Act, Grantee must provide documentation clearly evidencing it has
complied with the statutory or federal requirements.

Travel. All requests for match or reimbursement of travel expenses shall be in accordance with Section 112.061,
F.S.

Direct Purchase Equipment. For the purposes of this Agreement, Equipment is defined as capital outlay costing
$5,000 or more. Match or reimbursement for Grantee’s direct purchase of equipment is subject to specific
approval of Department, and does not include any equipment purchased under the delivery of services to be
completed by a subcontractor. Include copies of invoices or receipts to document purchases, and a properly
completed Exhibit B, Property Reporting Form.

Rental/Lease of Equipment. Match or reimbursement requests for rental/lease of equipment must include copies
of invoices or receipts to document charges. '

Miscellaneous/Other Expenses. If miscellaneous or other expenses, such as materials, supplies, non-excluded
phone expenses, reproduction, or mailing, are reimbursable or available for match or reimbursement under the
terms of this Agreement, the documentation supporting these expenses must be itemized and include copies of
receipts or invoices. Additionally, independent of Grantee’s contract obligations to its subcontractor, Department
shall not reimburse any of the following types of charges: cell phone usage; attorney’s fees or court costs; civil
or administrative penalties; or handling fees, such as set percent overages associated with purchasing supplies or
equipment.

Land Acquisition. Reimbursement for the costs associated with acquiring interest and/or rights to real property
(including access rights through ingress/egress easements, leases, license agreements, or other site access
agreements; and/or obtaining record title ownership of real property through purchase) must be supported by the
following, as applicable: Copies of Property Appraisals, Environmental Site Assessments, Surveys and Legal

Attachment 1
40f12

Rev. 10/3/2022



Termination for Cause. The Department may terminate this Agreement if any of the events of default described
in the Events of Default provisions below occur or in the event that Grantee fails to fulfill any of its other
obligations under this Agreement. If, after termination, it is determined that Grantee was not in default, or that
the default was excusable, the rights and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the termination had
been issued for the convenience of Department. The rights and remedies of Department in this clause are in
addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this Agreement.

Grantee Obligations upon Notice of Termination. After receipt of a notice of termination or partial termination
unless as otherwise directed by Department, Grantee shall not furnish any service or deliverable on the date, and
to the extent specified, in the notice. However, Grantee shall continue work on any portion of the Agreement
not terminated. Ifthe Agreement is terminated before performance is completed, Grantee shall be paid only for
that work satisfactorily performed for which costs can be substantiated. The Grantee shall not be entitled to
recover any cancellation charges or lost profits.

Continuation of Prepaid Services. If Department has paid for any services prior to the expiration, cancellation,
or termination of the Agreement, Grantee shall continue to provide Department with those services for which it
has already been paid or, at Department’s discretion, Grantee shall provide a refund for services that have been
paid for but not rendered.

Transition of Services Upon Termination. Expiration. or Cancellation of the Agreement. If services provided
under the Agreement are being transitioned to another provider(s), Grantee shall assist in the smooth transition
of Agreement services to the subsequent provider(s). This requirement is at a minimum an affirmative
obligation to cooperate with the new provider(s), however additional requirements may be outlined in the Grant
Work Plan. The Grantee shall not perform any services after Agreement expiration ot termination, except as
necessary to complete the transition or continued portion of the Agreement, if any.

14. Notice of Default.
If Grantee defaults in the performance of any covenant or obligation contained in the Agreement, including, any of

the events of default, Department shall provide notice to Grantee and an opportunity to cure that is reasonable under
the circumstances. This notice shall state the nature of the failure to perform and provide a time certain for correcting
the failure. The notice will also provide that, should the Grantee fail to perform within the time provided, Grantee will
be found in default, and Department may terminate the Agreement effective as of the date of receipt of the default

notice.

15. Events of Default.
Provided such failure is not the fault of Department or outside the reasonable control of Grantee, the following non-

exclusive list of events, acts, or omissions, shall constitute events of default:

a.

e

The commitment of any material breach of this Agreement by Grantee, including failure to timely deliver a
material deliverable, failure to perform the minimal level of services required for a deliverable, discontinuance of
the performance of the work, failure to resume work that has been discontinued within a reasonable time after
notice to do so, or abandonment of the Agreement;

The commitment of any material misrepresentation or omission in any materials, or discovery by the Department
of such, made by the Grantee in this Agreement or in its application for funding;

Failure to submit any of the reports required by this Agreement or having submitted any report with incorrect,
incomplete, or insufficient information;

Failure to honor any term of the Agreement;

Failure to abide by any statutory, regulatory, or licensing requirement, including an entry of an order revoking
the certificate of authority granted to the Grantee by a state or other licensing authority;

Failure to pay any and all entities, individuals, and furnishing labor or materials, or failure to make payment to
any other entities as required by this Agreement;

Employment of an unauthorized alien in the performance of the work, in violation of Section 274 (A) of the
Immigration and Nationality Act;

Failure to maintain the insurance required by this Agreement;
One or more of the following circumstances, uncorrected for more than thirty (30) days unless, within the

specified 30-day period, Grantee (including its receiver or trustee in bankruptcy) provides to Department adequate
assurances, reasonably acceptable to Department, of its continuing ability and willingness to fulfill its obligations

under the Agreement:
i.  Entry of an order for relief under Title 11 of the United States Code;

ii. The making by Grantee of a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;
iii.  The appointment of a general receiver or trustee in bankruptcy of Grantee’s business or property;
and/or

Attachment 1
6of12

Rev. 10/3/2022



d. No provision in this Agreement shall require Department to hold harmless or indemnify Grantee, insure or assume
liability for Grantee’s negligence, waive Department’s sovereign immunity under the laws of Florida, or
otherwise impose liability on Department for which it would not otherwise be responsible. Any provision,
implication or suggestion to the contrary is null and void.

19. Limitation of Liability.

The Department’s liability for any claim arising from this Agreement is limited to compensatory damages in an amount

no greater than the sum of the unpaid balance of compensation due for goods or services rendered pursuant to and in

compliance with the terms of the Agreement. Such liability is further limited to a cap of $100,000.

20. Remedies.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to make Grantee liable for force majeure events. Nothing in this

Agreement, including financial consequences for nonperformance, shall limit Department’s right to pursue its

remedies for other types of damages under the Agreement, at law or in equity. The Department may, in addition to

other remedies available to it, at law or in equity and upon notice to Grantee, retain such monies from amounts due

Grantee as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties, costs and the like asserted by or against it.

21. Waiver.

The delay or failure by Department to exercise or enforce any of its rights under this Agreement shall not constitute

or be deemed a waiver of Department’s right thereafter to enforce those rights, nor shall any single or partial exercise

of any such right preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right.

22. Statutory Notices Relating to Unauthorized Employment and Subcontracts.

a. The Department shall consider the employment by any Grantee of unauthorized aliens a violation of Section
274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. If Grantee/subcontractor knowingly employs unauthorized
aliens, such violation shall be cause for unilateral cancellation of this Agreement. The Grantee shall be responsible
for including this provision in all subcontracts with private organizations issued as a result of this Agreement.

b. Pursuant to Sections 287.133, 287.134, and 287.137 F.S., the following restrictions apply to persons placed on
the convicted vendor list, discriminatory vendor list, or the antitrust violator vendor list:

i.  Public Entity Crime. A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list
following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract
to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a
contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may
not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded
or perform work as a Grantee, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public
entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount
provided in Section 287.017, F.S., for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months following the
date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

ii.  Discriminatory Vendors. An entity or affiliate who has been placed on the discriminatory vendor
list may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract to provide any goods or services to a
public entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the
construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or replies
on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor,
supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact
business with any public entity.

ili.  Antitrust Violator Vendors. A person or an affiliate who has been placed on the antitrust violator
vendor list following a conviction or being held civilly liable for an antitrust viclation may not
submit a bid, proposal, or reply on any contract to provide any good or services to a public entity;
may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on any contract with a public entity for the construction or
repair of a public building or public work; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on leases of real
property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a Grantee, supplier,
subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with a public entity; and may not transact new business
with a public entity.

iv.  Notification. The Grantee shall notify Department if it or any of its suppliers, subcontractors, or
consultants have been placed on the convicted vendor list, the discriminatory vendor list, or antitrust
violator vendor list during the life of the Agreement. The Florida Department of Management
Services is responsible for maintaining the discriminatory vendor list and the antitrust violator
vendor list and posts the list on its website. Questions regarding the discriminatory vendor list or
antitrust violator vendor list may be directed to the Florida Department of Management Services,
Office of Supplier Diversity, at (850) 487-0915.

Attachment 1
8of12

Rev. 10/3/2022



The Grantee shall maintain books, records and documents directly pertinent to performance under this Agreement in
accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles (US GAAP) consistently applied. The
Department, the State, or their authorized representatives shall have access to such records for audit purposes during
the term of this Agreement and for five (5) years following the completion date or termination of the Agreement. In
the event that any work is subcontracted, Grantee shall similarly require each subcontractor to maintain and allow
access to such records for audit purposes. Upon request of Department’s Inspector General, or other authorized
State official, Grantee shall provide any type of information the Inspector General deems relevant to Grantee’s
integrity or responsibility. Such information may include, but shall not be limited to, Grantee’s business or financial
records, documents, or files of any type or form that refer to or relate to Agreement. The Grantee shall retain such
records for the longer of: (1) three years after the expiration of the Agreement; or (2) the period required by the
General Records Schedules maintained by the Florida Department of State (available at:
l]ttla://dos.llxvﬂorida._com/librarv-archives/records-mana‘_venjenl/ peneral-records-schedules?).

28. Audits.

a. Inspector General. The Grantee understands its duty, pursuant to Section 20.055(5), F.S., to cooperate with the
inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing. The Grantee will comply with this
duty and ensure that its sub-grantees and/or subcontractors issued under this Agreement, if any, impose this
requirement, in writing, on its sub-grantees and/or subcontractors, respectively.

b. Physical Access and Inspection. Department personnel shall be given access to and may observe and inspect
work being performed under this Agreement, with reasonable notice and during normal business hours, including
by any of the following methods:

i. Grantee shall provide access to any location or facility on which Grantee is performing work, or
storing or staging equipment, materials or documents;

ii. Grantee shall permit inspection of any facility, equipment, practices, or operations required in
performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement; and, '

iii. Grantee shall allow and facilitate sampling and monitoring of any substances, soils, materials or
parameters at any location reasonable or necessary to assure compliance with any work or legal
requirements pursuant to this Agreement.

¢. Special Audit Requirements. The Grantee shall comply with the applicable provisions contained in Attachment
5, Special Audit Requirements. Each amendment that authorizes a funding increase or decrease shall include an
updated copy of Exhibit 1, to Attachment 5. If Department fails to provide an updated copy of Exhibit 1 to include
in each amendment that authorizes a funding increase or dectease, Grantee shall request one from the
Department’s Grants Manager. The Grantee shall consider the type of financial assistance (federal and/or state)
identified in Attachment S, Exhibit 1 and determine whether the terms of Federal and/or Florida Single Audit Act
Requirements may further apply to lower tier transactions that may be a result of this Agreement. For federal
financial assistance, Grantee shall utilize the guidance provided under 2 CFR §200.331 for determining whether
the relationship represents that of a subrecipient or vendor. For State financial assistance, Grantee shall utilize the
form entitled “Checklist for Nonstate Organizations Recipient/Subrecipient vs Vendor Determination” (form
number DFS-A2-NS) that can be found under the “Links/Forms” section appearing at the following website:
https:\\apps. fldts.com\fsaa.

d. Proof of Transactions. In addition to documentation provided to support cost reimbursement as described herein,
Department may periodically request additional proof of a transaction to evaluate the appropriateness of costs to
the Agreement pursuant to State guidelines (including cost allocation guidelines) and federal, if applicable.
Allowable costs and uniform administrative requirements for federal ‘programs can be found under 2 CFR
200. The Department may also request a cost allocation plan in support of its multipliers (overhead, indirect,
general administrative costs, and fringe benefits). The Grantee must provide the additional proof within thirty
(30) days of such request.

e. No Commingling of Funds. The accounting systems for all Grantees must ensure that these funds are not
commingled with funds from other agencies. Funds from each agency must be accounted for separately. Grantees
are prohibited from commingling funds on either a program-by-program or a project-by-project basis. Funds
specifically budgeted and/or received for one project may not be used to support another project. Where a
Grantee's, or subrecipient's, accounting system cannot comply with this requirement, Grantee, or subrecipient,
shall establish a system to provide adequate fund accountability for each project it has been awarded.

i. If Department finds that these funds have been commingled, Department shall have the right to
demand a refund, either in whole or in part, of the funds provided to Grantee under this Agreement
for non-compliance with the material terms of this Agreement. The Grantee, upon such written
notification from Department shall refund, and shall forthwith pay to Department, the amount of

Attachment 1
100f 12

Rev. 10/3/2022



If a court of competent jurisdiction deems any term or condition herein void or unenforceable, the other provisions
are severable to that void provision, and shall remain in full force and effect.

36. Grantee’s Employees, Subcontractors and Agents.

All Grantee employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under the Agreement shall be properly trained
technicians who meet or exceed any specified training qualifications. Upon request, Grantee shall furnish a copy of
technical certification or other proof of qualification. All employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under
Agreement must comply with all security and administrative requirements of Department and shall comply with all
controlling laws and regulations relevant to the services they are providing under the Agreement.

37. Assignment.

The Grantee shall not sell, assign, or transfer any of its rights, duties, or obligations under the Agreement, or under
any purchase order issued pursuant to the Agreement, without the prior written consent of Department. In the event
of any assignment, Grantee remains secondarily liable for performance of the Agreement, unless Department expressly
waives such secondary liability. The Department may assign the Agreement with prior written notice to Grantee of its
intent to do so.

38. Compensation Report.

If this Agreement is a sole-source, public-private agreement or if the Grantee, through this agreement with the State,
annually receive 50% or more of their budget from the State or from a combination of State and Federal funds, the
Grantee shall provide an annual report, including the most recent IRS Form 990, detailing the total compensation for
the entities' executive leadership teams. Total compensation shall include salary, bonuses, cashed-in leave, cash
equivalents, severance pay, retirement benefits, deferred compensation, real-property gifts, and any other payout.
The Grantee must also inform the Department of any changes in total executive compensation between the annual
reports. All compensation reports must indicate what percent of compensation comes directly from the State or
Federal allocations to the Grantee.

39, Execution in Counterparts and Authority to Sign.

This Agreement, any amendments, and/or change orders related to the Agreement, may be executed in counterparts,
each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute the same instrument. In accordance with the
Electronic Signature Act of 1996, electronic signatures, including facsimile transmissions, may be used and shall have
the same force and effect as a written signature. Each person signing this Agreement warrants that he or she is duly
authorized to do so and to bind the respective party to the Agreement.

Attachment 1
12 0f 12
Rev. 10/3/2022



8. Insurance Requirements
Reauired Coverage. At all times during the Agreement the Grantee, at its sole expense, shall maintain insurance

coverage of such types and with such terms and limits described below. The limits of coverage under each policy
maintained by the Grantee shall not be interpreted as limiting the Grantee’s liability and obligations under the
Agreement, All insurance policies shall be through insurers licensed and authorized to issue policies in Florida, or
alternatively, Grantee may provide coverage through a self-insurance program established and operating under the
laws of Florida. Additional insurance requirements for this Agreement may be required elsewhere in this
Agreement, however the minimum insurance requirements applicable to this Agreement are:
a. Commercial General Liability Insurance.
The Grantee shall provide adequate commercial general liability insurance coverage and hold such liability
insurance at all times during the Agreement. The Department, its employees, and officers shall be named
as an additional insured on any general liability policies. The minimum limits shall be $250,000 for each
occurrence and $500,000 policy aggregate.

b. Commercial Automobile Insurance.
If the Grantee’s duties include the use of a commercial vehicle, the Grantee shall maintain automobile

liability, bodily injury, and property damage coverage. Insuring clauses for both bodily injury and property
damage shall provide coverage on an occurrence basis. The Department, its employees, and officers shall
be named as an additional insured on any automobile insurance policy. The minimum limits shall be as

follows:
$200,000/300,000 Automobile Liability for Company-Owned Vehicles, if applicable
$200,000/300,000 Hired and Non-owned Automobile Liability Coverage

c. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage.
The Grantee shall provide workers’ compensation, in accordance with Chapter 440, F.S. and employer

liability coverage with minimum limits of $100,000 per accident, $100,000 per person, and $500,000
policy aggregate. Such policies shall cover all employees engaged in any work under the Grant.
d. Other Insurance. None.

9. Quality Assurance Requirements.
There are no special Quality Assurance requirements under this Agreement.

10. Retainage.
No retainage is required under this Agreement.

11, Subcontracting.
The Grantee may subcontract work under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Department’s

Grant Manager except for certain fixed-price subcontracts pursuant to this Agreement, which require prior approval.
The Grantee shall submit a copy of the executed subcontract to the Department prior to submitting any invoices for
subcontracted work. Regardless of any subcontract, the Grantee is ultimately responsible for all work to be

performed under this Agreement.

12. State-owned Land.
The work will not be performed on State-owned land.

13. Office of Policy and Budget Reporting.

The Grantee will identify the expected return on investment for this project and provide this information to the
Governor’s Office of Policy and Budget (OPB) within three months of execution of this Agreement. For each full
calendar quarter thereafter, the Grantee will provide quarterly update reports directly to OPB, no later than 20 days
after the end of each quarter, documenting the positive return on investment to the state that results from the
Grantee’s project and its use of funds provided under this Agreement. Quarterly reports will continue until the
Grantee is instructed by OPB that no further reports are needed, or until the end of this Agreement, whichever
occurs first. All reports shall be submitted electronically to OPB at env.roif@laspbs.state.fl.us, and a copy shall also
be submitted to the Department at leislati eaffairszeiloridaDEP.cov.

14. Common Carrier.
a. Applicable to contracts with a common carrier — firm/person/corporation that as a regular business

transports people or commodities from place to place. If applicable, Contractor must also fill out and

Attachment 2
20f3
Rev. 10/6/2022



ATTACHMENT 3
GRANT WORK PLAN

PROJECT TITLE: Cedar Key Lift Station Rehabilitation

PROJECT LOCATION: The Project will be located in the City of Cedar Key within Levy County;
Lat/Long (29.1386, -83.0351).

PROJECT BACKGROUND:

The City of Cedar Key (Grantee) has 17 Lift Stations that were put into service in 1984, but S of these lift
stations are considered in 2 critical state due to their locations and elevations: During heavy rainfall, these
lift stations become submerged and are at risk for direct discharge into surrounding coastal waterways. The
surrounding waters that could be impacted are critical due to the shellfish habitat.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The purpose of this project is to rehabilitate approximately 5 lift stations by replacing the pumps, providing
water tight seals, and raising the control panels to an elevation that will not be flooded during heavy rainfall.
The rehabilitation of these 5 lift stations will provide protection to the surrounding coastal waterways.

TASKS: All documentation should be submitted electronically unless otherwise indicated.

Task 1: Design and Permitting

Deliverables: The Grantee will complete the design of the lift stations, and obtain all necessary permits
for construction of the project.

Documentation: The Grantee will submit: 1) a signed acceptance of the completed work to date,
as provided in the Grantee’s Certification of Payment Request; and 2) a summary of design
activities to date, indicating the percentage of design completion for the time period covered in the
payment request. For the final documentation, the Grantee will also submit a copy of the design
completed with the funding provided for this task and a list of all required permits identifying issue dates
and issuing authorities.

Performance Standard: The Department’s Grant Manager will review the documentation to verify that
the deliverables have been completed as described above. Upon review and written acceptance by the
Department’s Grant Manager, the Grantee may proceed with payment request submittal.

Payment Request Schedule: The Grantee may submit a payment request for cost reimbursement no more
frequently than monthly.

Task 2: Bidding and Contractor Selection

Deliverables: The Grantee will prepare a bid package, publish a public notice, solicit bids, conduct pre-bid
meetings, and respond to bid questions in accordance with the Grantee’s procurement process, to select one
or more qualified and licensed contractors to complete construction of the lift stations.

Documentation: The Grantee will submit: 1) the public notice of advertisement for the bid; 2) the bid
package; and 3) a written notice of selected contractor(s).

DEP Agreement No. LPA0260, Attachment 3, Page 1 of 3



PROJECT TIMELINE & BUDGET DETAIL:

The tasks must be completed by, and all documentation received by, the corresponding task end date. Cost
reimbursable grant funding must not exceed the budget amounts as indicated below. Match funding shall

be provided at minimum in the categories indicated below.

Task ] Budget Grant Task Start | Task End
No. Tesk Title Category Amount Date Date
1 Design and Contractual | 550000 | 07/01/2022 | 07/31/2024
Permitting Services
Bidding and Contractual
2 Contractor ontrd $25,000 07/01/2022 | 07/31/2024
. Services
Selection
3 Construction Contractual | ¢ 995 000 | 07/01/2022 | 07/31/2024
Services
4 Project Contractual | ¢r50000 | 07/01/2022 | 07/31/2024
Management Services
Total: | $2,500,000

DEP Agreement No. LPA0260, Attachment 3, Page 3of3




IS o

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Public Records Requirements

Attachment 4

Public Records.
If the Agreement exceeds $35,000.00, and if Grantee is acting on behalf of Department in its performance of services

under the Agreement, Grantee must allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or other material, regardless
of the physical form, characteristics, or means of transmission, made or received by Grantee in conjunction with the
Agreement (Public Records), unless the Public Records are exempt from section 24(a) of Article I of the Florida
Constitution or section 119.07(1), F.S.

The Department may unilaterally terminate the Agreement if Grantee refuses to allow public access to Public Records
as required by law.

Additional Public Records Duties of Section 119.0701, F.S., If Applicable.

For the purposes of this paragraph, the term “contract” means the “Agreement.” If Grantee is a “contractor” as
defined in section 119.0701(1)(a), F.S., the following provisions apply and the contractor shall:

Keep and maintain Public Records required by Department to perform the service.

Upon request, provide Department with a copy of requested Public Records or allow the Public Records to be
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, F.S., or
as otherwise provided by law.

A contractor who fails to provide the Public Records to Department within a reasonable time may be subject to
penalties under section 119.10, F.S.

Ensure that Public Records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from Public Records disclosure requirements
are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following completion of the
contract if the contractor does not transfer the Public Records to Department.

Upon completion of the contract, transfer, at no cost, to Department all Public Records in possession of the contractor
or keep and maintain Public Records required by Department to perform the service. If the contractor transfers all
Public Records to Department upon completion of the contract, the contractor shall destroy any duplicate Public
Records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from Public Records disclosure requirements. If the contractor
keeps and maintains Public Records upon completion of the contract, the contractor shall meet all applicable
requirements for retaining Public Records. All Public Records stored electronically must be provided to Department,
upon request from Department’s custodian of Public Records, in a format specified by Department as compatible with
the information technology systems of Department. These formatting requirements are satisfied by using the data
formats as authorized in the contract or Microsoft Word, Outlook, Adobe, or Excel, and any software formats the
contractor is authorized to access.

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, F.S., TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC
RECORDS RELATING TO THE CONTRACT, CONTACT THE DEPARTMENT"’S
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT:
Telephone: (850) 245-2118
Email: public.services(@@floridadep.gov
Mailing Address: Department of Environmental Protection
ATTN: Office of Ombudsman and Public Services
Public Records Request
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 49
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Attachment 4
1of1

Rev. 4/27/2018



PART II: STATE FUNDED

This part is applicable if the recipient is a nonstate entity as defined by Section 215.97(2), Florida Statutes.

1. In the event that the recipient expends a total amount of state financial assistance equal to or in excess of
$750,000 in any fiscal year of such recipient (for fiscal years ending June 30, 2017, and thereafter), the
recipient must have a State single or project-specific audit for such fiscal year in accordance with Section
215.97, F.S; Rule Chapter 691-5, F.A.C., State Financial Assistance; and Chapters 10.550 (local
governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General.
EXHIBIT 1 to this form lists the state financial assistance awarded through the Department of Environmental
Protection by this agreement. In determining the state financial assistance expended in its fiscal year, the
recipient shall consider all sources of state financial assistance, including state financial assistance received
from the Department of Environmental Protection, other state agencies, and other nonstate entities. State
financial assistance does not include federal direct or pass-through awards and resources received by a

nonstate entity for Federal program matching requirements.

2. In connection with the audit requirements addressed in Part I1, paragraph 1; the recipient shall ensure that the
audit complies with the requirements of Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes. This includes submission of a
financial reporting package as defined by Section 215.97(2), Florida Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local
governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General.

3. If the recipient expends less than $750,000 in state financial assistance in its fiscal year (for fiscal year ending
June 30, 2017, and thereafter), an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 215.97,
Florida Statutes, is not required. In the event that the recipient expends less than $750,000 in state financial
assistance in its fiscal year, and elects to have an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section
215.97, Florida Statutes, the cost of the audit must be paid from the non-state entity’s resources (i.e., the cost
of such an audit must be paid from the recipient’s resources obtained from other than State entities).

4. For information regarding the Florida Catalog of State Financial Assistance (CSFA), arecipient should access
the Florida Single Audit Act website located at https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa for assistance. In addition to the
above websites, the following websites may be accessed for information: Legislature's Website at
http:/iwww.leg state.fl.us/Welcome/index.cfim, State of Florida’s website at hitp://www.myflorida.com/,
Department of Financial Services’ Website at http:/www fldfs.com/and the Auditor General's Website at

hitp://www.myflorida.com/audeen/.

PART II1: OTHER AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

(NOTE: This part would be used to specify any additional audit requirements imposed by the State awarding entity
that are solely a matter of that State awarding entity’s policy (i.e., the audit is not required by Federal or State laws
and is not in conflict with other Federal or State audit requirements). Pursuant to Section 215. 97(8), Florida Statutes,
State agencies may conduct or arrange for audits of State financial assistance that are in addition to audits conducted
in accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes. In such an event, the State awarding agency must arrange for

Junding the full cost of such additional audits.)

PART 1V: REPORT SUBMISSION

1. Copies of reporting packages for audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F-Audit
Requirements, and required by PART I of this form shall be submitted, when required by 2 CFR 200.512, by
or on behalf of the recipient directly to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) as provided in 2 CFR 200.36

and 200.512

A. The Federal Audit Clearinghouse designated in 2 CFR §200.501(a) (the number of copies required by
2 CFR §200.501(a) should be submitted to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse), at the following address:

Attachment 5

2of6

BGS-DEP 55-215 revised 12/14/2020



5. Recipients, when submitting financial reporting packages to the Department of Environmental Protection for
audits done in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F-Audit Requirements, or Chapters 10.550 (local
governmental entities) and 10.650 (non and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, should
indicate the date and the reporting package was delivered to the recipient correspondence accompanying the

reporting package.

PART V: RECORD RETENTION

The recipient shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the terms of the award and this
Agreement for a period of five (5) years from the date the audit report is issued, and shall allow the Department of
Environmental Protection, or its designee, Chief Financial Officer, or Auditor General access to such records upon
request. The recipient shall ensure that audit working papers are made available to the Department of Environmental
Protection, or its designee, Chief Financial Officer, or Auditor General upon request for a period of three (3) years
from the date the audit report is issued, unless extended in writing by the Department of Environmental Protection.

Attachment 5

40f6

BGS-DEP 55-215 revised 12/14/2020



9309
I NQIUXY °S yudWIENY

610Z/L PasIAag
$12-55 d4a-SD8

“JapiQ) d3uey) £q 23ueyod 0 J2slqng ,
“19piQ 38uey) £q a3ueyd 01 1algng

JUaWaIBY Y UI pajesipul Apes|o st juaidioay oy Aq pasinbai yorews Auy “ue]d YO JUBID S JuUdA2ITY Ay} Ul pIPIOUL A1k Pasn 3q O} e Spury
oy yowym 10y sesodandsasiates oy, *[KdSe5oUBIdW0D 1951010 31BIS/ees)/05 5 sdde;/sani] uowspddng souerjduwio) sjosfold syeig :moy ueg) juswoyddng

souerdwoy) §109(05J 211§ pue [NUSETHO[EIR Y IIeas/eesy/ W00 S)P[3 sdde,/Sany] (VJSD) eoue)sIssy [BIOUBUL] 9JelS JO Fojere)) epLIO[ 3y} Jo/pue [A0F epoamm]
(V@.ID) 2ourlsissy onsswio(q [239pad Jo Sofese)) ay ui paquiosop sjuswsimnbal weiSoid sy yum Ajdwoo fleys juardioal ayy ‘oaoqe payuuspl wesdoxd yoes 1o

‘A4032100 S1Y1 4opun paysyy (012 ‘s ‘7 ‘[ ‘2'1) Burdnoid auo uvyy s40u 9q ADUL 242y} ‘SI24N0SAL [paapaj-uou 2y 40f tunoutv Jua.affip 03 uiiiad Spuawaitnbas
uaaffip 10y1 1aIx2 oY1 01 ‘0S]y “SupSoad [piapaf 21quoyddy ayy sof Spuswasnba4 ay) 0 AppLS 3G wySuu spowaanbaa syp ‘supiSo.d piapaf iof JAA 40f
wawrivda(q a1 Aq papiacad $224n08a4 SUROIOUL 10, ‘SIDUN0SIL [DAFPIS 40f 240GD PAIDAISI]|1 SV L2UUDW JUDS 24} Ul waua.inba. soupydw oo ajqrayddp 1517 (910N

T 00°000°00STS | premy [210L |
Kiodare) junowy suipung uondiIosa(] 304n0S SuIpuny pquny 21B3 X [eost] AOUQE Y SUIpIeMY jelg q
uoneudosddy io vaASD aeIg weasoaq
oIS ML VASD aes
e sjoalold I10JBMIISBAN pue . ) UO0I}03J01J [RIUSWUOIIAUY JUAWIBITY
LyO0ri 00000005 C UONRIOISIY 19JE A S0BLINS SPIMOIEIS 6€0°LE £T-TCAd 30 Jusunedo(y [ewsuo
Al0B3RD) Junowy suipunyg uondLIdSa(] 924N0g Suipuny pquinN (Jea X [eosty fouady Suipiemy 2JelS v
uonendosddy 1o visD aelg weidoag
ki) SPLL VASD AEIS
1'Q°d *L6°STT UOIIIG 0] 333N $3IINOSIY SULMO[[0] Y} JO ISISU0D) JRWIAITY S1Y3 0) Juensing Judldiody] Y} 0 PIPIEMY SININOSIY NEIS

'S ] 16 ST 0123 O 102IqnS S1 IDYf] PaPADMD 2UDISISSD [D1DUDU1] B1DIS [DI0]
moys pup 1oafo.d 211s YoDa 40f MO]q UMOYS UoyPULIOfuL 2uDS Yy apino.d 902[04d DIDIS 2UO UDY} d0uL 1S24do DI Dif) O3 PIPADMD S204NOS2A D1 ] :9ION

Alosage) Junowy aurpunyj PLL VAID va.nnD AJu9sy [eIopaf 4
uonendorddy wesgolq
aeIg [exapag
A1039)B) wunowy suipung ML VAID vain Aouady [elopayq v
uoneudorddy wesgoad
eI

[eL2pag

SWIEJ301  [E1pa ] J0] S0IN0SaY SUIYIIEIA SWIAOI[0] Y3 JO ISISUO)) JUIWRITY SIY) 0) Juensing Juandizay] ay) 0) papiemy sadunosay Aslg

Buiyo10ul 10] PapADMD $2241052.4 2IDIS [D]0] MOYS PUD WD 4304d [D43P3)

Yova 10f M0Jaq UMOYS UODULIOSUL DUDS 2y} IP1ao.d ‘wp.iB04d [.4dpaf suo uvy) 210U Jussaadas Sunjowut 4of a1di2a.4 alfl 01 papAVMD S224N0Sa4 2if] T o10N



Completion Status for Tasks
Indicate the completion status for the following tasks, if included in the Grant Work Plan. For construction,

the estimated completion percentage should represent the work being funded under this Agreement.
Design (Plans/Submittal): 30% O, 60% O, 90% OJ, 100% L

Permitting (Completed): Yes [J, No [

Construction (Estimated): %

This report is submitted in accordance with the reporting requirements of the above DEP Agreement number
and accurately reflects the activities associated with the project.

Signature of Grantee’s Grant Manager Date
(Original Ink or Digital Timestamp)

Exhibit A, Page 2 of 2
Rev. 2/3/22



James@ckwater.org

From: Rosenthal, Evan <erosenthal@ngn-tally.com>

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 1:41 PM

To: james@ckwater.org

Cc: Alicia@ckwater.org; ‘joe hand'

Subject: W3C Agreement Comments

Attachments: Waccasassa Water & Wastewater Cooperative Interlocal Agreement. EJR 10.14.22.rtf

Hi James, attached are some comments and suggested edits (in track changes mode) from my first cut through the W3C
agreement. I've been at a conference most of the week and haven’t had a chance to do a deep dive into this — | will likely
have additional edits/comments once I’'ve had a chance to do a more thorough review.

Looking forward to further discussion on Monday.
Thanks,
Evan

Evan J. Rosenthal, Esq.

Nickerson:

4 'Gokfia &1 AN

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
(850) 224-4070

erosenthal @ngn-tally.com

The information contained in this e-mail is attorney privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this message. Thank You.

Internal Revenue Service requlations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the
preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding
Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter
discussed herein. Thank youl.






INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT RELATING
TO ESTABLISHMENT OF THE
WACASSASA WATER AND
WASTEWATER COOPERATIVE



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT RELATING TO ESTABLISHMENT
OFTHE WACASSASA WATER AND WASTEWATER
COOPERATIVE

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT creating the Wacassasa Water and
Wastewater Cooperative, hereinafter referred to as "W3C" or “the

Cooperative,” is_made and entered into
this day of 2022, pursuant to Section 163.01(7),




Florida Statutes, between the County of Levy in the State of Florida, Town of
Bronson in the County of Levy, State Florida, the Town of Otter Creek in the
County of Levy, State of Florida, the Town of Cedar Key in the County of Levy,
State of Florida, and the Cedar Key Water and Sewer District, an independent
special district government entity. -body pelitic-of the-State-of Florida-shall-bear

WITNESSETH
WHEREAS, the Cooperative desires to establish a unified entity relating

to water, wastewater, and reclaimed water services; and

WHEREAS, each of the parties has the power to acquire, own, improve,
operate and maintain water and wastewater utility facilities pursuant to the
Florida Constitution’s grant of the privilege of self- government and/or

specialized functional authority, and Chapter 125, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, Part|-of Chapter163Section 163.01, Florida Statutes (the
“Interlocal Act"), permits the Cooperative, comprised of public agencies under
the Interlocal Act, to enter into Interlocal Agreements with each other to
exercise jointly any power, privilege or authority which they have in common
and which each might exercise separately, enabling the Cooperative to make
the most efficient use of their powers through mutual cooperation for their
mutual benefit and thereby provide services and facilities in a manner and
pursuant to forms of governmental organization that will best serve the present

and future needs of the area encompassed; and

WHEREAS, Section 163.01(7)(g), Florida Statutes, authorizes the
constituent parties, through the medium of an Interlocal Agreement to create a
separate legal entity to exercise collectively their inherent power to acquire,

2

{ Formatted: No underfine

{ c;ment [RE1]: Formatting needs to be

cleaned up in this section and throughout the
!_ document.




own, improve, operate and maintain water and wastewater utility facilities; and

WHEREAS, any party hereto may continue to own and operate a potable
water distribution system to distribute potable water within their respective

utility service areas, and may continue to own and operate a wastewater

collection and treatment system to prbvide wastewater collection and treatment

service within their respective _utility service areas ; and

WHEREAS, the Cooperative desires to ensure cost-effective and reliable
water, wastewater, and reclaimed water services suitable to serve the present

and prospective needs of their citizens; and

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that it is in their best interests to
create a new legal entity to acquire, own, improve, operate and maintain water

and wastewater utilities—recognizing-that:

Florida-local-gevernments-to -meet-their-statutory-mandate-with-respect-to-the

3




WHEREAS, in order to more effectively address the responsibilities and

obligations of local governments with respect to the growth and development of
a regional water supply, it is the desire of the parties to enter into this Interlocal

Agreement for the W3C;.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenants
herein, it is mutually agreed and understood by and among the parties hereto
that the "Wacassasa Water and Wastewater Cooperative” shall be and is
hereby created as a legal entity and public body with all the privileges, benefits,

powers and authority conferred by law and by the provisions of this agreement.



ARTICLE |

PREAMBLE/RATIONALE AND BASIC
PARAMETERS

Itis-an-established fact that Tthe water supply in certain areas of the
Town of Bronson is plentiful and the water itself of exceptional purity,
whereas the other parties to this agreement are encountering
difficulties with providing their citizenry with the quality of water that
is desirable. As a consequence, the municipal entities in question,
with the participation of the-County-efLevyLevy County and the Cedar
Key Water and Sewer District-where-they-are-situate, after much
study, evaluation and consideration (See report of Wetland Solutions,
Inc) have decided to enter into this Interlocal Agreement and form the
a cooperative entity as detailed herein to ameliorate any present or
potential substandard condition by sharing high quality potable water
and the collective requirements for wastewater management, utilizing
existing facilities and any additional facilities which they shall
determine to be necessary to accomplish the stated objects. The
cooperative created is to be managed by a Board of Directors
representing the constituent parties and a General Manager to
oversee operations, planning and administration on a day to day
basis, all as more specifically detailed below.

While this agreement will attempt with reasonable specificity to
recognize and relate the essential goals and constituent elements of
the facilities to be oprovided, it is intended that there shall be
flexibility of design and implementation, the overarching objective
being the attainment of excellence in serving the public need.

Flexibility shall likewise be a governing principle with respect to any
provisions for financing, rate structure and related items for the
Cooperative, with the understanding that both the financial and
design/implementation aspects will evolve with time and experience
and this agreement contemplates events accordingly.

It is an abiding object and purpose of this agreement to secure
necessary financing from those state, local and federal agencies and
programs that are available for such and full authority to take all
necessary steps in applying therefor, with Board approval, is afforded
and shall be availed of.

iThe service area of the Cooperative shall be as delineated on the
map(s) attached hereto by way of appendix and includes penpheral

anticipated development and the needs associated therewith.

| Comment [RE2]: Where is the service area?

| That needs to be provided for rewaw

Comment [RES] The formatting of this
| section needs to be addressed.




ARTICLE Il
CREATION AND GOVERNANCE

SECTION 2.01. CREATION

A-The parties hereby provide for and create this organization -pursuant

to the provisions of Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, and other applicable law

to be known as the Wacassasa Water and Wastewater Cooperative (W3C). ... [ Comment [RE4]: There are a lot o capiaiized
terms throughout this agreement. A definition

section should be created for all such
| capitalized/defined terms.

SECTION 2.02. PURPOSE
A. The purposes of the W3C shall be:

1. To acquire water, wastewater, and/or reclaimed utility
facilities and systems throughout the service area;

2. To acquire, construct, own, improve, operate, manage and
maintain required facilities and sites as necessary,

3. To provide the most economic and efficient water,
wastewater, and reclaimed utility services throughout the service area in
a manner that is most beneficial and non-discriminatory;

4. To have plenary authority over its facilities and processes
with the right to dispose of, allow the use of and generally implement
same as shall be deemed best in the public interest.

B. The creation and organization of the W3C and the fulfillment of its
objectives serves a public purpose, and is, in all respects, for the benefit of the
people of this State, the parties and their constituents. W3C is performing an
essential governmental function. All property of W3C is and shall in all respects
be public property, and the title to such property shall be held by it for the benefit
of the public. The use of such property shall be considered to serve a public
purpose until disposed of upon such terms as the Cooperative may deem
appropriate. To the full extent provided by law all obligations relating thereto
and interest or income thereon and all the property, facilities, services, activities,

and revenues of W3C are declared to be nontaxable for any and all purposes
6



by the State or federal government or any unit of the State or federal
government to the same extent as if owned or issued by or on behalf of any of
the parties.

SECTION 2.03. POWERS AND DUTIES.

A. The W3C shall have the following powers, in addition to and
supplementing any other privileges, benefits, and powers granted by Section
163.01, Florida Statutes and other applicable laws;

1. To make and execute contracts or other instruments
necessary or convenient to the exercise of its powers.

2. To sue and be sued in its own name.

3. To maintain an office or offices at such place or places as
the Board may designate from time to time.

4. To hold, control and acquire by donation or purchase, or
dispose of, any public easements, dedications to public use, platted
reservations for public purposes, or any reservations for those purposes
authorized by this Agreement and to make use of such easements,
dedications and reservations for any of the purposes authorized by this
Agreement.

5. To lease, as lessor or lessee, to or from any person, firm,
corporation, association or body, public or private, facilities or property of
any nature to carry out any of the purposes authorized by this Agreement.

6. To borrow money and issue bonds, certificates, warrants,

notes, obligations or other evidence of indebtedness.

Il\l

. _To assess, levy, impose, collect and enforce special
assessments to provide Assessable Improvements upon all or any
portion of the lands located within its service area. Such special
assessments shall be presented to and approved by the respective

Authority—MemberW3C Member governing bodies of the parties,

.-| Comment [RES]: Fix formatting of this

paragraph.



however, prior to final action by the Cooperative. Such special

assessments may be apportioned among benefited_imposed-on

property only in_a manner proportionate to_the benefit afforded or

commensurate with the burden relieved by the maintenance and use of

property based upon such factors or combination of factors as determined

by resolution of the Board. Such special assessments may, in the discretion

d enforced using any method and
e

of the Board. be imposed, collected an

procedure authorized by law, including Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes;

r the Board mavy adopt by resolution its own method or procedures or use

o

any other method or means for levy. imposition. collection and enforcement

not inconsistent with law.

of-factors as—determnined—by—reselution of tha Roard — Such _cnoeigl
oA by —FeseHHoR—+—tR—5 —= =

9.8. To apply for and accept grants, loans and subsidies from

any governmental entity for the acquisition, construction, operation and
maintenance of the Authority Facilities, and to comply with all
requirements and conditions imposed in connection therewith.

9. To the extent allowed by law and to the extent required to
effectuate the purposes hereof, to exercise all privileges, immunities and
exemptions accorded municipalities and counties of the State under the
provisions of the constitution and laws of the State.

8

- Comme:nt [RE7]: This term appears

-1 Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.54", No butllets or

nLimben'ng

throughout the document. Should this be WC3
_facilities?




10

44:10. To acquire water and water rights; develop, store,
and transport water; and sell water either wholesale or retail in the
manner provided herein.

1211, To acquire, construct, own, operate, manage,
have the exclusive control and jurisdiction thereof.

13.12.  To acquire, by purchase, gift, devise or otherwise,
and to dispose of, real or personal property, or any estate therein._To the

extent the power of eminent domain is available to W3C in accordance

with applicable law, in particular the Interlocal Act, such power may be

exercised by W3C both within_and outside the Service Area for the

purpose of carrying out the intent of this Interlocal Agreement,

14.13.  To the extent permitted by law, to provide for
mandatory water, wastewater, and reclaimed water connections of
potential customers located in a Service Area.

45_To fix, levy and collect rates, fees and other charges
(including connection fees) from persons or property, or both, for the use
of W3C’s services, facilities and product or to pay the operating or
financing costs of the facilities and services available to potential users;
to provide for automatic annual adjustments to rates, fees and other
charges—in—such—manner—as—authorized—for—utilities—regulated—under
deems—appropriate;; to-fix-and-collest-chargesfor-making-connestions

and—to the extent provided by law, to provide for reasonable penalties

to be imposed on any users or_pr for h_r. fi r

charges that are delinguent.

e
-]

| Comment [RE8]: See above.

- _i‘orm_atte;i-: gni_ﬁ{ pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.34", First line:
0.74", Right: 0.43", Space Before: 0 pt, Line
spacing: Multiple 1.65 li

- | Formatted: List Parag;p_h, Left, InEenl:: Left: |

1.34", Right: 0.44", Line spacing: Multiple 1.66
li



1714. To contract with one or more private or public
entities or persons for the purpose of carrying out any of its powers and
for that purpose to contract with such other entities for the purpose of
financing such acquisitons and operations, and for the division and
apportionment of the benefits, services and products therefrom. Such
contracts may contain such other and further covenants and agreements
as may be necessary and convenient to accomplish the purposes hereof.

18:15. To enter into other Interlocal agreements or join
with any other special purpose or general purpose local governments,
special districts, public agencies or authorities in the exercise of common
powers or to assist the Authority in acquiring land and rights or interests

therein.

10



49:16. To contract for the service of engineers,
accountants, attorneys, rate consultants, and other experts or
consultants, and such other agents and employees as the Board may
require or deem appropriate.

28:17. To develop, implement, disseminate, publicize and
otherwise encourage water conservation and reuse plans, programs and
projects on behalf of one or more of the parties hereto in order to reduce
the per capita usage of water.

2418, To contract with one of more of the parties or any

private or public entity or person for operation, maintenance or

management requirements.

23.19.  To issue obligations in the manner provided in the
Revenue Bond Act of 1953, as amended, Part |, Chapter 159, Florida
Statutes, or Part ll, Chapter 159, Florida Statutes, provided, however,
that such obligations shall not constitute a debt or obligation of any of the
parties hereto, only the Cooperative which fact shall at all times be

conspicuously represented and acknowledged.

11

[ Comment [RES]: | don' think this needs to be

covered here. This can be addressed in the
| Cooperative's procurement policy.




24.20. Subject to such provisions and restrictions as may
be set forth herein and in any Financing Document, to sell or otherwise
dispose of the Authority Facilities, or any portion thereof, upon such
terms as the Board deems appropriate. To enter into Utility Acquisition
Agreements to affect such dispositions.

25.21.  To appoint advisory, administrative or operating
performance of the powers and duties provided for under this
Agreement.

26.22.  To apply for, obtain, renew, modify, receive by
assignment, and comply with any and all permits, licenses or other third
party approvals necessary for the acquisition, development, construction,
or operation of NCRWA's water, wastewater, or reclamation facilities.

2723, To assist Autherity—MemberW3C Members in
constructing and operating reclaimed water projects to optimize the use
of reclaimed water to replace the need for potable water.

28:24. To the extent provided by law, to require and
enforce the use of services, products and facilities of the Authority
whenever and wherever they are accessible, and to require and enforce
the installation and dedication to the Authority of water, wastewater, and
reclamation facilites or easements as a condition precedent to the
provision of service by the Authority or by another entity authorized by the
Authority to provide interim service until Authority services, products and
facilities are available.

29:25. To sell or otherwise dispose of the effluent, sludge,

or other by-products as a result of water or wastewater treatment.

12

et { C;mment [RE10]: This term ép_pears afew

| times throughout the document and needs to be
comrected. | assume this is a relic from whatever

document was used as a template for this
agreement.




30:26. To construct, maintain and operate connecting,
intercepting, or outlet wastewater and wastewater mains and pipes and
water mains, conduits or pipelines in, along or under any streets, alleys,
highways or other public places or ways regulated by or under the
jurisdiction of the State or any political subdivision or municipal
corporation when necessary or convenient.

27. To do all acts and things authorized by Florida Statutes
and -the Florida Constitution-and-respestive-home-rule-power as may be
necessary or convenient for the conduct of its business in order to carry
out the powers, duties, purposes, aims and objectives encompassed and
prescribed in and by this Agreement.

28. To the extent permitted by law. to provide for mandatory

potable and reclaimed water and wastewater connections of potential

customers located in the Service Area upon availability of service by W3C.

29. To prescribe methods of pretreatment of industrial wastes

not amenable to treatment with domestic wastewater before accepting

such wastes for treatment and to refuse to accept such industrial wastes

when not sufficiently pretreated as may be prescribed. and, to the extent

permitted by law, to prescribe penalties for the refusal of any person or

corporation to so pretreat such industrial wastes.

34:30. To the extent provided by law, to require and

enforce the use of services, products and faciliies of the Authority

whenever and wherever they are accessible, and to require and enforce

the installation and dedication to the Authority of potable and reclaimed

water and wastewater facilities or easements as a condition precedent to

the provision of service by the Authority or by another entity authorized by

13



the_Authority to provide interim service until Authority services, products

and facilities are available.

B. {The service area of the W3C is established in Appendix A. The
Cooperative may exercise rights, powers, privileges or authorities granted
herein outside of the service area by an affirmative vote of the majority of the

Board and the consent of any affected political entity.

SECTION 2.04. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

A. All powers, privileges and duties invested in or vouchsafed to the
W3C shall be exercised and performed by and through a Board of Directors;
provided, however, that the exercise of any and all executive, administrative
and ministerial powers may be delegated by the Board of Directors to a
General Manager it shall appoint.

B. The Board shall be comprised of one Director from each party hereto

with each director being entitled to one (1) vote.

14

...--| comment [RE11]: Service area needs o be

provided for review.




C. Each Autherity MemberW3C Member shall appoint the Directors Beard
Members within [sixty

(60) days of adoption of this Agreement. The initial appointments for the

positions in shall be for one (1) and two (2) year terms, and the initial terms shall

be determined by Jot at the Board's first meeting. Thereafter, the appointments .-~ | Comment [RE12]: Why not just sssign |
| staggered initial terms now? —
shall be for terms of two (2) years. .-~ Comment [RE13]: Fix formatting ]

D. The terms of all Directors shall run commensurate with the fiscal year
of the W3C.

E. Any Director may resign from all duties and responsibilities
hereunder by giving at least thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice sent by
registered or certified mail to the General Manager. Such notice shall state the
date such resignation shall take effect and such resignation shall take effect on
that date.

F. Authority MemberW3C Members may only suspend or remove a
Director involuntarily by the following process:

1. By resolution specifying facts sufficient to advise the

Director as to the basis of his or her suspension or removal and after

reasonable notice to the Director and an opportunity for the Director to be

heard, the governing body of the Autherity- MemberW3C Member may:
a) Suspend or remove from office any Director for
malfeasance, misfeasance, neglect of duty, habitual drunkenness,
incompetence, permanent inability to perform his or her official duties.
b) Suspend from office any Director who is arrested for a
felony or for a misdemeanor related to the duties of office or who is
indicted or informed against for the commission of any federal felony or

misdemeanor or state felony or misdemeanor.

15



The governing body of a party may remove from office any Director who is convicted of a
federal or state felony or misdemeanor. For the purpose of this subsection, any person
who pleads guilty or nolo contendere or who is found guilty shali be deemed to have been
convicted, notwithstanding a suspension of sentence or a withholding of adjudication.

2. A suspended Director may, at any time before his or her
removal, be reinstated by the governing body of the Sty
MemberW3C Member in its discretion.

3. The suspension of a Director by the governing body of a
party shall be deemed to create a temporary vacancy in such office
during the suspension. Such temporary vacancy shall be filled by a
temporary appointment for the period of the suspension, not to extend
beyond the term of office of the suspended Director. Such temporary
appointment shall be made by the governing body of the party
represented and shall meet the residency and homestead requirements
set forth in this Agreement.

4. No Director who has been suspended from office under
this section may perform any official act, duty, or function during his or her
suspension, or be entitied to any of the privileges of his or her office
during suspension.

5. Ifthe Director is acquitted or found not guilty or is otherwise
cleared of the charges that led to suspension the governing body of the

party appointing the director in question

16



Shall b required forthwith revoke the suspension and restore such
Director to office unless the suspended director’s term of office shall

have expired.

SECTION 2.05. BOARD MEETINGS. The Board shall meet on a regular
basis at such times and at such places as determined by the Board; provided,
however, special meetings may be called by the Chairperson and in his or her
absence, by the Vice-Chairperson. All Board Meetings shall be held pursuant to

Section 286.011, Florida Statutes, and other applicable laws.

SECTION 2.06. QUORUM AND VOTING.

A. A quorum for the transaction of business at any regular or special
meeting of the Board shall consist of 2 majority of Directors. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, a majority of the Directors present at any meeting may act to
continue the meeting to any time and date specified in such action.

B. Each Director shall be entitled to one (1) vote. Except as specifically
otherwise provided Board action shall require a majority vote of the Directors
present.

C. [The following Board actions shall require a unanimous vote of the
Board of Directors:

1) Approval to incur debt.

2) Dismissal of the General Manager.

17

..--~| Comment [RE14]: Authority Members should |

be free to remove/replace their appointed
Directors at will. This paragraph should be
| revised accordingly.




3) Purchase of water, wastewater, and/or reclamation
facilities or any portion thereof.

4) Sale or other disposition of W3C water, wastewater,
and/or reclamation facilities or any portion thereof.

5) Contracts with a party or any private or public entity or
person for the operation or management of water or wastewater facilities

owned or operated by the W3C!

SECTION 2.07. OFFICERS OF THE BOARD.

A. At its first organizational meeting and each year thereafter, the Board
shall elect a Chairperson from their number, who shall serve for a period of one
(1) yearrer—unm—a—sueeessepshal#have—beemduly—elested—and—quauﬁeéq
whichever-islater. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board.

B. At its first organizational meeting and each year thereafter, the Board
shall elect a Vice-Chairperson from their number, who shall serve for a period of
one (1) year_epmnu_a_suseessepshaﬂ—hwe—beﬁkdmy—eleﬁed—and—quahﬂed'
whicheverislater. In case of the absence or the disability of the Chairperson,
the Chairperson's duties shall be performed by the Vice-Chairperson. The Vice-
Chairperson shall perform such additional duties as are authorized by the
Board.

C--At its first organizational meeting and in each year thereafter, the
Board shall elect a Secretary-Treasurer from their number, who shall serve for
a period of one (1) year,—er—until—aeueeesse#sha#have»been-duly

18

.- .Comment [RE1!;]: This is a pretty high bar

and also as written would require a unanimous
vote of ail Directors, not just those present at
the meeting. | would recommend revising to
majority plus one vote of those Directors

| present at the meeting.




D

E.C. _ elected-and-qualified-whichever-is-ater. In case of the absence or
disability of the Vice-Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson’s duties shall be
performed by the Secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer shall perform
such additional duties as are authorized by the Board.

ED. __ If a vacancy occurs in any office, the Board shall at its next
regular meeting, where practicable, elect a replacement to serve the balance of
the expired term.

G.E. _If neither the Chairperson nor Vice-Chairperson attends a
meeting at which a quorum is present, the Directors present may elect one of

their number to serve as Chairperson Pro-Temporera for that meeting.

SECTION 2.08. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD. The Board
shall be the governing body of the Cooperative and shall have the following

powers and duties:

A. To fix the time and place or places at which its regular meetings shall
be held, and to call and hold special meetings.

B. To make and pass rules, regulations, resolutions and orders not
inconsistent with the Constitution of the United States or of the State, this
agreement or any other restriction of condition that may be applicable.

C. To fix the location of its principal place of business and the location
of all offices maintained.

D. To prescribe a system of business administration and to create any
and all necessary officers in addition to Chairman, Vice-Chairman and

Secretary-Treasurer; to establish the powers, duties and compensation of all

19

-1 Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left:

0.86", Right: 0.42", Space Before: 0.1 pt

0.86", First line: 0.49", Right: 0.42", Space

1 B_efore: 0.1 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.66 i

-- | Formatted: List Paragraph, Left, Indent: Left:



employees; and to require and fix the amount of all official bonds necessary for
the protection of the funds and property of the Authority.

E. To select and employ a General Manager, who shall administer the
affairs and manage staff with Board approval, and perform all other
administrative duties as prescribed by the Board.

F. To appoint a General Counsel to act as the Chief Legal Officer to
manage the Cooperative’s legal representation and provide legal advice and
support to the Board and staff and perform such other duties as may be
requested by the Board.

G. Upon establishment, the Board shall formulate and adopt a set of
policies and parameters for dealing with notice requirements, crisis events and
such other procedures as shall be incidental to orderly and effectual
administration. Likewise, standards of water quality shall be established
expeditiously, adopted and implemented.

H. Within a reasonable but-unextended-time after its constitution, the
Board shall inaugurate planning for future needs, taking account of all relevant
criteria, studies, proposals and recommendations. Such planning shall be
reduced to writing and formally adopted by the Board with periodic updates as

necessary.

SECTION 2.09. ANNUAL BUDGET.
A. On a timely basis each year the IGM shall prepare and deliver to the
Board a balanced tentative budget for the Cooperative covering its proposed
operating and other financial requirements for the ensuing fiscal year. The
tentative budget shall identify the rates for which water will be sold and
wastewater treated during such fiscal year and shail specifically state if the
identified rates constitute a change from existing rates. The Board shall publish
a notice of its intention to adopt the budget and shall provide copies of the

notice and tentative budget to each party on or before the first publication date.

20

( Comment [RE16]: Term needs to be defined. |



The notice shall include a summary of the tentative budget, specify the rates at
which water will be sold and any proposed changes to such rates anticipated
in the tentative budget, and identify the time, date and place at which the
public may appear before the Board and state objections to or support of the
budget and rates.

B. At the time, date and place specified in the notice, the Board shall
conduct a public hearing and thereafter may consider adoption of the budget
and rates with any amendments it deems advisable. The public hearing on the
budget may be continued without the need for republication of notice. Unless
otherwise authorized by the Board, the final budget and rates shall be adopted
and provided to each party on an established date which shall obtain annually.

C. The adopted budgst shall be balanced and shall be the operating and
fiscal guide for the W3C for the ensuing fiscal year. The Board may from time
to time amend the budget at any regular or special meeting; provided however,
that prior to approving any budget amendment that increases the total budget
for any fiscal year (other than a budget amendment appropriating grant funds
or the proceeds of obligations), the Board shall provide notice of and conduct

an additional public hearing in the manner described in this section.

SECTION 2.10. PERFORMANCE AUDIT AND MANAGEMENT
STUDY. The W3C shall consider whether or not to conduct a performance audit
and management study to review program results and make recommendations
regarding its governance, structure, and/or the proper, efficient and economical
operation and maintenance of water supply and wastewater treatment
immediately following the end of the second full fiscal year. If it is determined at
the end of the second full fiscal year to conduct the performance audit and
management study, it may thereafter consider further performance audit and
management studies from time to time as it may deem necessary. If the W3C
does not determine at the end of the second full fiscal year to conduct the
performance audit and management study, it shall conduct a performance audit
and management study at the end of the third full fiscal year and thereafter as

21



may be determined by the Board. The W3C shall retain an accounting firm or
management consulting firm to conduct the performance audit and

management study.

SECTION 2.11. ANNUAL AUDIT. An annual audit shall be conducted
each year by independent auditors. The audit shall be completed no later than
six (6) months after the end of the fiscal year. The audit shall be in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States.

SECTION 2.12. CONTRIBUTIONS _FROM _W3C__MEMBERS:
REVENUE SHARING AGREEMENTS. |

(A) Pursuant to section 163.01(8), Florida Statutes, and subiject to

compliance with the terms of all Financina Documents and other funding

aareements. the Board is empowered to accept contributions. payments,

advances, loans. and/or transfers of funds from the W3C Members at any time

and to repay or return some or all of such funds from Authority revenues. All

contributions. payments, advances, loans and or/transfers of funds to the

Authority by W3C Members and the terms of repayment or return of such funds

(where applicable) by the Authority to W3C Members shall be governed by

separate agreement entered into between the Authority and one or more of the

W3C Members.

(B) The Board is empowered to enter into separate agreements with

the W3C Members governing the sharing, payment, loan, and/or transfer of

funds between the Authority and any or all of the W3C Members from any of

the following sources: ad valorem taxes, special assessments, sales surtax

revenues imposed pursuant to section 212.055, Florida Statutes, impact fees,

Connection Fees, amounts derived from the calculation of a dedicated tax

increment, and any other leaally available source of funds. The term of such

separate agreements shall be for a period of years and the number of such
22

| Formatted: Font: Bold

| Formatted: Font: Boid

| comment [RE17]: it's not reaily clearto me_ ]
how the cooperative will be funded. Hereis

some suggested language that will aliow
contributions to be made by the member

for

| governments until the cooperative is on its feet,

| Formatted: Font: Bold



agreements may vary over time as a method to adjust revenue to the Authority

and provide a mechanism for return of surplus Authority revenue to the W3C

Members after providing for financial reserves and future growth investments in

facilities within the Service Area.

ARTICLE Ill
WATER SUPPLY, WASTEWATER, AND RECLAIMED WATER
PROVISIONS
SECTION 3.01. COOPERATION. The parties agree that cooperative
efforts are necessary to meet their respective needs for water, wastewater, and
reclaimed water in a manner which will provide adequate and dependable
supplies and service. The parties shall continue their cooperative efforts to

develop and implement effective conservation programs as well/

ISECTION 3.02. EXCLUSIVITY. It is expressly understood and agreed
that W3C shall be the sole and exclusive supplier of water, the sole and
exclusive provider of wastewater treatment, and the sole and exclusive provider
of reclaimed water to within the service area set forth in Appendix A hereto, or

as hereafter amended.

A. The parties hereto shall neither create nor, to the extent permitted by
law, allow creation of any special district (including a community development
district) or governmental authority pursuant to Chapter 189, Florida Statutes,
Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, Section 373.1962, Florida Statutes, or
another provision of general or special law or by ordinance or contract, which is
authorized to provide potable water, treat wastewater, or reclaimed water within
the service area of the Cooperative.

B. To the extent permitted by law, the parties shall not franchise new or
expanded private water utilities following the effective date of this Agreement
unless the franchisee agrees to the use of the Cooperative as its exclusive

supplier of water, treater of wastewater, and/or reclaimed water for customers

23

..~ Comment [RE18]: Need to provide language

in this section recognizing that the Cedar Key
Water and Sewer District will remain the retai
| provider within its service territory after
| astablishment of the Coaperative.



located within the service area.
C. The Autherity-MemberW3C Members shall not assist or encourage
the creation or expansion of a private utility unless the private utility agrees to
use the W3C (th as its exclusive supplier of water, treater of wastewater,
and/or reclaimed water for customers located within the service area.

D. The parties shall not work in concert with any person, corporation,
local government, unit of federal or state government, special district,
governmental authority or other entity for the purposes of avoiding or evading

the exclusivity requirements herein contained.

SECTION 3.03. OBLIGATION TO MEET WATER, WASTEWATER,
AND RECLAIMED WATER NEEDS.

A. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the W3C shall have
the absolute, continuing, and unequivocal obligation to meet the water,
wastewater, and reclaimed water needs of the parties within the service area
established in Appendix A hereto or as it may be subsequently amended.

B. The W3C shall oppose any permit, order, rule or other regulatory
effort to reduce or limit the permanent capacity of its water, wastewater
facilities, and reclaimed water unless (1) the reduction or limitation results from
an agreement to which all parties subscribe; or, (2) the reduction or limitation
will not become effective until adequate replacement capacity has been placed
in service. The W3C may join any Autherity-MermberW3C Member in opposing
any permit, order, rule or other regulatory effort to reduce or limit the permitted
capacity of a party’s water and wastewater facilities.

C. The GM shall actively monitor the relationship between the quantity

of water actually delivered to the parties or wastewater treated or

24




reclaimed water availability and the aggregate permitted capacity of facilities.

SECTION 3.04. NOTICE AND REVIEW OF RATES, FEES AND
CHARGES.

A. The Board shall take -all such actions and pass such
resolutions as may be necessary to ensure that the rates, fees and other

charges applied to and collected from the resident who receive water,

wastewater, and/or reclaimed water service from are identical.

ehangerm-paﬂhereewequ#eﬁe—pepmik%heeeepemﬁve—m—pay—bends—er

othepsyise—meete hliched-oblg on All_nartio h ocaiva—_inform o0

to-such-rates and-charges—Each-party-shall-have-fifteen{15)-days-from-receipt

o h—informationto-pnotifv-the A NG hev do-neo BOroOVE—6 "y

to-notify the W3C-in-writing-of such-disappreval-the-propesed-change-shall-be
25

| written, that would not be an option.
| Comment [RE20]: Throughout document,

-| Comment [RE19]: +his section needs {o be

closely looked at and is almost certainly geing
to need to be revised. My understanding is that
the Cooperative, upon its creation, would be a
wholesale provider of water and wastewater
service to the District, subject to the District and
the Cooperative entering into a separate
wholesale agreement governing the terms of
that relationship, including the wholesale rates
that would be paid by the District.

This Section needs to recognize that the District
will continue to be the retail water/sewer service
provider to all customers within its service area.
} would also suggest that we delete the
exclusivity requirement as it applies to the
District. The District should not be locked into
using the Cooperative for provision of wholesale
water/wastewater treatment. If the two parties |
cannot come to an agreement on wholesale
rates, the District should be free to continue its |
current operations and provide its own |
waterfwastewater treatment. As this is currently

Parties should be revised to members {which

| should be a defined term).

changing rates.

Comment [RE21]¢ Tﬁié is problematic and not'
legally required. It's impractical to get sign off
from every Cooperative Member prior to



SECTION 3.05. REVIEW OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM.
A. The W3C shall annually submit a five-year capital improvement plan

to the parties prior to its adoption of an annual budget. The capital
improvement plan, capital improvements and utility expansion and line
extension policies and procedures shall remain at all times consistent with the
land development regulations, local comprehensive plans, building and zoning
codes and specifications, right-of-way utilization and other applicable
ordinances, policies and regulations of the parties. It shall be within the parties’
sole discretion to determine whether such capital improvement plan, capital
improvements as well as utility expansion and line extension policies as
applied within each party's political boundaries are consistent with their
respective land development regulations, comprehensive plan, building and
zoning codes and specifications, right-of-way utilization and other applicable
ordinances, policies and regulations unless the authority to make preliminary
determinations of such consistency is theretofore expressly delegated to the w3C
by an Autherity MemberW3C Member.

B. Each party shall have sixty (60) days from receipt of such plan to
notify the W3C in writing that they do not approve of any proposed project
within the plan and shall specify reasons for such disapproval. If a party fails to
notify the W3C in writing of such disapproval, the proposed plan shall be
deemed approved. If an Authority-MemberW3C Member notifies the W3C of
the disapproval of a project, that shall invoke and implement the dispute

resolution process set forth in this agreement.

26



SECTION 3.06. FILING OF ANNUAL REPORTS BY NCRWA.

Annually, the W3C shall file a copy with and, if requested, appear and present
to each party its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report ("CAFR") for the
preceding fiscal year and do so within fourteen (14) days of the CAFR

becoming ﬂnal.! .--{ comment [RE22]: Fix formatting.

SECTION 3.07. PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO CEDAR KEY WATER- -~ Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left: 1"

AND SEWER DISTRICT. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement,

the W3C Members acknowledge and agree that the Cedar Key Water and Sewer

District (“CKWSD") is the exclusive provider of retail water and wastewater service

to customers within the CKWSD's service area, as established pursuant to its

charter. Nothing in_this Agreement shall be construed as permitting W3C to

provide retail water or wastewater service to customers within the CKWSD's

service area uniess expressly authorized by the CKWSD. Further, nothing herein

shall obligate CKWSD to receive wholesale water or wastewater treatment service

from W3C. WS3C and CKWSD may enter into a separate express written

agreement establishing the terms and conditions pursuant to which W3C will

provide wholesale water and/or wastewater treatment service to the District,

including the applicable bulk service rates.

ARTICLE IV

OBLIGATIONS
SECTION 4.01. GENERAL AUTHORITY. The Board shall have the
power and is hereby authorized to provide, at one time or from time to time in
series, for the issuance of obligations to fund the project cost of water,

wastewater, and reclamation facilities.

27



SECTION 4.02. TERMS OF THE OBLIGATIONS. The obligations shall
be dated, shall bear interest at such rate or rates, shall mature at such times as
may be determined by the Board, and may be made redeemable before
maturity, at the option of the Cooperative, at such price or prices and under
such terms and conditions as may be fixed by the Board. Such obligations shall
mature not later than thirty (30) years after their issuance and may, at the option
of the Board, bear interest at a variable rate. The Board shall determine the
form of the obligations, the manner of executing such obligations, and shall fix
the denominations of such obligations, the place or places of payment of the
principal and interest, which may be at any bank or trust company within or
outside of this state, and such other terms and provisions of the obligations as it
deems appropriate. The obligations may be sold at public or private sale for

such price or prices as the Board shall determine.

SECTION 4.03. TEMPORARY OBLIGATIONS. Prior to the preparation
of definitive obligations of any series, the Board may, under like restrictions,
issue interim receipts, interim certificates, or temporary obligations,
exchangeable for definitive obligations when such Obligations have been
executed and are available for delivery. The Board may also provide for the
replacement of any obligations which shall become mutilated, destroyed or
lost. obligations may be issued without any other proceedings or the happening
of any other conditions or things than those proceedings, conditions or things

which are specifically required by this Agreement.

SECTION 4.04. ANTICIPATION NOTES. In anticipation of the sale of
obligations, the Board may issue notes and may renew the same from time to
time. Such notes may be paid from the proceeds of obligations as the Board

deems appropriate. Said notes shall mature within five {5) years of their

28



issuance and shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the maximum rate
provided by law. The Board may issue obligations or renewal notes to repay

the notes. The notes shall be issued in the same manner as the Obligations.

SECTION 4.05. TAXING POWER NOT PLEDGED. Obligations issued
under the provisions of this Agreement shall not be deemed to constitute a
pledge of the faith and credit of any party to this agreement. The issuance of
obligations under the provisions of this agreement shall not directly or indirectly
obligate any party to levy or to pledge any form of ad valorem taxation whatever
therefor. No holder of such obligations shall ever have the right to compel any
exercise of the ad valorem taxing power on the part of any party hereto to pay
any such obligation against any property of the W3C, nor shall such obligations
constitute a charge, lien or encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property
of the Cooperative not specifically pledged and set aside for that specific

purpose.

SECTION 4.06. TRUST FUNDS. Upon issuance of any series of
obligations any pledged funds associated therewith shall be deemed to be trust
funds, to be held and applied solely as provided in financing documents. The
pledged funds may be invested by the W3C but only in the manner provided by
the financing documents. The pledged funds upon receipt thereof by the
Cooperative shall be subject to the lien and pledge of the holders of any
obligations or any entity other than the Cooperative that shali have provided

credit enhancement therefor.

SECTION 4.07. REMEDIES OF HOLDERS. Any holder of obligations,
except to the extent the rights herein given may be restricted by the financing

documents, may, whether at law or in equity, by suit, action, mandamus, or

29



other proceedings, protect and enforce any and all rights under the laws of the
state or granted hereunder or under the financing documents, and may enforce
and compel the performance of all duties required hereunder or under the

financing documents, to be performed by the W3C.

SECTION 4.08. REFUNDING OBLIGATIONS. The Cooperative may
issue obligations to refund any obligations then outstanding and provide for the
rights of the holders hereof. Such refunding obligations may be issued in an
amount sufficient to provide for the payment of the principal of, redemption

premium, if any, and interest on the outstanding obligations to be refunded.

SECTION 4.09. CONDUIT TRANSACTIONS. In addition to the powers
granted to the W3C hereunder, including the power to issue obligations, the
Cooperative may issue obligations for the principal purpose of loaning the

proceeds thereof to a public or private entity, which shall

30



finance or refinance the acquisition and construction of water treatment,
production or transmission facilities, wastewater, and/or reclamation facilities.
Water, wastewater, or reclaimed water service from such facilities shall be
purchased in whole or in part by the Cooperative for purposes of supplying
quality services.- Such security may include monies received pursuant to a

loan agreement between the Cooperative and such public or private entity.

SECTION 4.10. AUTHORITY MEMBER GOVERNMENT
COOPERATION. Each party shall cooperate with the W3C when it shall issue
obligations and each party shall comply with reasonable requests including,

without limitation, the following:

A. Making available copies of annual reports produced annually by any
of the parties and the Cooperative containing genera! and financial information;

B. Consenting to publication and distribution of such financial information;

C. Certifying that such general and financial information is accurate,
does not contain any untrue statements of a material fact and does not fail to
state a material fact necessary to avoid creating and erroneous or misleading
impression.

D. Making available certified copies of official proceedings;

E. Providing reasonable certifications to be used in a transcript of
closing documents; and

F. Providing reasonably requested certificates and/or opinions of

counsel as to the binding effect of this Agreement.

It is recognized and understood by the parties that the intended source

of funding for the initial operations and infrastructural improvements

contemplated is governmental programs, grants and dispensations that

31



are available to improve the water and wastewater management in the

interest of the public welfare.

ARTICLE V
DISPUTE RESOLUTION
SECTION 5.01. NOTICE. The parties agree to
resolve any dispute related to the interpretation or performance of this
agreement, in the manner described in this section. Any party may initiate the
dispute resolution process by providing written notice to the other parties

identifying the matter(s) in dispute.

SECTION 5.02. MEETING. After transmittal and receipt of a notice
specifying the issue or issues in dispute, the parties agree to meet at
reasonable times and places, as mutually agreed upon, to discuss the disputed

issues.

SECTION 5.03. MEDIATION. If discussions between the parties fail to
resolve the dispute(s) within thirty (30) days of the initial notice of such dispute,
the parties shall designate a mutually acceptable, neutral, third party to act as a
mediator. The cost of the mediation, if any, shall be borne equally by the parties.
The mediation contemplated by this section is intended to be a non-adversarial
process with the objective to help the parties reach a mutually acceptable and
voluntary agreement. The decision-making shall rest solely with the parties.
The mediator shall assist the parties in identifying the issues, fostering joint

problem-solving and exploring settlement alternatives.

SECTION 5.04. LAWSUITS. If the parties are unable to reach a
mediated settlement within sixty (60) days of the mediator's appointment, any

party may terminate the settlement discussions by written notice to the other
32



party (or parties). In such event, any party may initiate litigation or, where
applicable, a proceeding under Section 403.412(2), Florida Statutes, within
thirty (30) days of the notice terminating the settlement discussions. The
venue for any such action, other than a proceeding under Section 403.412(2),

Florida Statutes, shall be Levy County.

ARTICLE VI
WITHDRAWAL AND TERMINATION

SECTION 6.01. WITHDRAWAL OF AUTHORITY MEMBERW3C
MEMBER. The

parties acknowledge and agree that a party may withdraw from the W3C at their
sole discretion upon a supermajority (4/5) vote of its governing body. In the
event of a withdrawal the W3C shall retain water, wastewater, and/or reclaimed
water facilities, assets, expenses, liabilities, revenue, connection fees, and other

assets and customer-related information _under its ownership prior to the

withdrawal of the Member.

SECTION 6.02. TERMINATION OF AUTHORITY. In the event that all
parties agree hereon the Cooperative’s existence shall be terminated. The
parties acknowledge and agree that in the event of termination they shall
negotiate a fair and equitable distribution of facilities, expenses, liabilities,
revenue, connection fees and other assets. To facilitate a fair allocation in the
event of termination, the Cooperative shall work with its financial planners,
accountant and engineers to provide the parties with unaudited allocations of

assets and liabilities on a periodic basis not to exceed every three (3) years.

SECTION 6.03. TRANSFER OF W3C FACILITIES TO WITHDRAWING
AUTHORITY-MEMBERW3C MEMBER OR UPON TERMINATION OF

33



COOPERATIVE’S EXISTENCE
A. In the event of a withdrawing party, the Cooperative may transfer
facilities and any debt obligations relating thereto to such part upon satisfaction
of the following conditions:
(1) Party assumes all responsibilities and liabilities in regard
to such transfer.
(2) Such transfer is approved by the governing body of the
party in whose jurisdiction the facilities are located.
(3) The Cooperative (where relevant) receives the opinion of
nationally recognized bond counsel to that the transfer of facilities and
any debt obligations related thereto will not adversely affect the tax-

exempt status of outstanding obligations.

B. In the event of the termination of the Cooperative itself, the
Cooperative may transfer facilities and debt obligations relating thereto to the
respective parties upon satisfaction of the following conditions:

(1) Each party agrees to assume all responsibilities and
liabilities in regard to the facilities, expenses, liabilities, revenue,
connection fees and debt obligations to be transferred, assigned and
assumed by them and to release the W3C from any liability therefor.

(2) The Cooperative receives the opinion of nationally
recognized bond counsel to the effect that the transfer of facilities and
debt obligations, related thereto, or the defeasance or extinguishing of
such debt obligations will not adversely affect the tax-exempt status of
outstanding debt obligations or otherwise subject the Cooperative to any
liability whatsoever pursuant to any applicable law, rule, regulation or

ordinance and that such transfer has been made in compliance with the
34




terms of any outstanding debt instruments.

ARTICLE VHI
MISCELLANEOUS
SECTION 7.01. DELEGATION OF DUTY. Nothing contained herein
shall be deemed to authorize the delegation of any of the constitutional or

statutory duties of any party or any officers thereof.

SECTION 7.02. FILING. A copy of this Interlocal Agreement shall be filed
for records with the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Levy County.

SECTION 7.03. IMMUNITY.

A All of the privileges and immunities from liability and exemptions from
laws, ordinances and rules which apply to the activity of officials, officers,
agents or employees of the parties shall apply to the individuals performing
their respective functions and duties under the provisions of this Interlocal
Agreement.

B. The parties intend to utilize Section 768.28 and 163.01(9)C., Florida
Statutes, other Florida Statutes and the common law governing sovereign
immunity to the fullest extent possible. Pursuant to Section 163.01(5)(0), Florida
Statutes, parties may not be held jointly liable for the torts of the officers or
employees of the Cooperative or any other tort attributable to the Cooperative,
and that the Cooperative alone shall be liable for any torts attributable to it or
its officers, employees or agents, and then only to the extent of the waiver of
sovereign immunity or limitation of liability as specified in Section 768.28,
Florida Statutes. The parties intend that the Cooperative shall have all of the
privileges and immunities from liability and exemptions from laws, ordinances,
rules and common law which apply to the municipalities and counties of the

35



State. Nothing in this Interlocal Agreement is intended to inure to the benefit of
any third-party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise be

barred under the doctrine of sovereig'n immunity or by operation of law.

SECTION 7.04. LIMITED LIABILITY. No party shall in any manner be
obligated to pay any debts, obligations or liabilities arising as a result of any
actions of the Cooperative, its Directors or any other agents, employees,
officers or officials of the Cooperative, except to the extent otherwise
mutually agreed upon, and neither the Cooperative nor the directors nor any
other agents, employees, officers or officials of the Cooperative shall have any

authority or power to otherwise obligate a party hereto in any way.

SECTION 7.05. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent that doing so does
not waive any right of immunity available to the parties, whether pursuant to
Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or otherwise, W3C hereby agrees to
indemnify, protect, save and hold forever harmless the party, any and all of their
respective commissioners, officers and employees from and against all
liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, judgments, penalties, costs and
expenses (including attorneys' fees and all court costs) which arise after the
creation of the Cooperative which may be incurred, suffered, sustained or for
which a party may become obligated or liable as a result of the acts or

omissions of the Cooperative..

SECTION 7.06. AMENDMENTS. This Interlocal Agreement may be
amended in writing at any time by the concurrence of all of the Directors present
at a duly called meeting and subsequent ratification by the governing body of
each party. However, this Interlocal Agreement may not be amended so as to

A. permit any profits of the Cooperative to inure to the benefit of any private

36



person, B. permit the diversion or application of any of the monies or other
assets of the Cooperative for any purposes other than those specified herein, C.
adversely affect the tax-exempt status, if applicable, of interest on obligations,

or D. materially, adversely affect the security of any obligations.

SECTION 7.07. ADHERENCE TO OPEN GOVERNMENT. As a public
entity, the Cooperative shall adhere to and comply with all laws relating to
Government in the Sunshine and Public Records. In addition, as soon as
practicable, the Cooperative shall post on its website expository documents
including, without intending or implying any limitation, the agendas and minutes
of any Board meetings, the annual budget, the annual report, and the Capital

Improvement Plan.

SECTION 7.08. SEVERABILITY. In the event that any provision of this
interlocal Agreement shall, for any reason, be determined invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the other

provisions of this Interlocal Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 7.09. CONTROLLING LAW. This Interlocal Agreement shall

be construed and governed by Florida law.

SECTION 7.10. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Interlocal Agreement shall
become effective on the later of A. the specified date hereof or B. the date of

the last designated party executes this Interlocal Agreement filing

37



Cedar Key Water & Sewer
October 17, 2022

General Manager’s Report

Water Treatment Plant/Well

e No operational issues. We continue to run daily process control tests. I

have begun the search to find a company to do the sandblasting and painting
that needs to be done.

October 4™ Waccasassa Water & Wastewater Cooperative met and was
given a copy of the interlocal agreement relating to the establishment of the
Cooperative.

" October 14" Cedar Key Water & Sewer District Board met and after some

discussion it was decided the Board Attorney and the Attorney for Bronson
and Otter Creek would need to work out the legal details.

Wastewater Treatment Plant/Lift Station

No operating issues. The treatment plant continues to be monitored several
times a day and the process control once a day.

Working to get quotes for sandblasting and painting that needs to be done.
Working to figure out where there may be money to pay for the aeration
system Chad had engineered.

DEP agreement LPA0260 for 2.5 million dollars for lift station repairs is
ready for review and then signatures

BRIC Application discussion






Attorney Report
October 17, 2022

1. NexTower Lease Buyout Discussion.

The District received an offer from NexTower Development Group, LLC
(NexTower) to acquire a 99-year easement under and around the communication
tower located on the premises at off SW County Road, Cedar Key, Florida 32625,
in exchange for $177,000. The site is currently subject to a lease agreement
between the District and NexTower. If the buyout is agreed to, the existing lease
agreement would be terminated and the District would no longer receive monthly
lease payments from NexTower.

It is also important to note that pursuant to a lease agreement between the District
and the City (which allows the City to use the site as a public works yard), the
District remits half of all lease payments it receives from the NexTower lease to
the City. NexTower has also indicated that in the event the parties move forward
with the 99 year easement, the lease agreement between the District and the City
would need to be amended to remove the tower site from the premises leased to
the City.

2. COVID Leave Policy Discussion.

The District has adopted a policy pursuant to which if an employee becomes
infected with COVID-19 and is vaccinated, said employee does not have to use
their sick leave time while they are sick and continues to be paid normally until they
return from work. If an employee is unvaccinated and they become infected with
COVID-19, they are required to use sick leave time while they are out.

In 2021, the State enacted Section 112.0441, F.S., entitled "Prohibition on public
employee COVID-19 vaccination mandates,” which provides in part as follows:

(1) For purposes of this section, the term:
(a) “COVID-19" has the same meaning as in s. 381.00317(1).

(c) “Governmental entity” has the same meaning as in s. 768.38.
(2)(a) Notwithstanding any other law to the contrary, an educational institution or
a governmental entity may not impose a COVID-19 vaccination mandate for any
full-time, part-time, or contract employee. Any existing ordinance, rule, or policy
imposing such mandate is null and void as of November 18, 2021.

Pursuant to the above statute, the District is prohibited from imposing a COVID-19
vaccination mandate for any full-time, part-time, or contract employee.



There is a reasonable argument that the District’s existing policy constitutes an
incentive as opposed to a mandate, and therefore is permissible. However, it's
important to note that this is an evolving area of the law and there are no cases,
attorney general opinions, or other legal guidance I'm aware of construing what
constitutes a “mandate” under the statute.

| did come across a few other local governments in Florida that appear to have put
in place vaccination incentive programs, including some that offered cash
payments and others favorable leave policies like the District’s.

The City of Gainesville at one point planned to offer a $250 cash incentive to all
employees that got vaccinated, but they ultimately decided not to move forward
with this plan due to concerns that this may be considered a mandate as well as
related to collecting and verifying vaccination information from City employees.

If the District does want to keep the current policy, one thing to be cognizant of is
how the District asks employees about their vaccination status. While the Federal
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission has stated that employers may ask
employees about their vaccination status, they should not ask follow up questions,
such as why or why not an employee received a vaccination. The District should
also take care with respect to requesting proof of vaccination. If proof is requested,
it should only be in the form of a vaccination card or survey response, and the
District should make sure it does not collect any medical information. Additionally,
any documentation that’s collected concerning vaccination status should be kept
confidential.

3. Proposals Received in Response to RFQ 22-1, Continuing Engineering
Services

The District received two responses from engineering firms in response to RFQ
22-1, seeking firms to provide engineering services to the District on a continuing
basis. The responsive firms were Baskerville Donovan, Inc. and North Florida
Professional Services.

The next step in the CCNA process is to score and rank the proposals in
accordance with the criteria in the RFQ.

MAXIMUM
CRITERIA | POINTS
a. Executive Summary (Tab 1) 10
b. Ability of Personnel (Tab 2) 30
c. Experience of Firm and References (Tab 3) 30 B
d. Availability of Workload (Tab 4) 20
f. Oral Presentations (if required) 10




Presentations

' Total | 100 (90 if no Oral
Required)

The District also has the option of requesting interviews/presentations with both
responsive firms. If that is the will of the Board, those can be scheduled for the

November meeting.

It is staffs recommendation that the District approve negotiating contracts with
both of the responsive firms. If that is the will of the Board, after the scoring/ranking
is completed, staff will negotiate contracts with both firms for Board approval at the
November meeting.

4, Bids Received in Response to ITB 22-1, Sludge Hauling and Related
Services.

This will be a verbal discussion at the meeting. The District received two bids which
have been electronically circulated to Board members prior to the meeting.

5. Sunshine Law, Public Records, and Public Ethics Presentation.

This will be a verbal presentation at the meeting.









ITB 2022-1 SLUDGE HAULING
BID PROPOSAL FORMS

Basis of Bid

NOTE: BIDDER MUST PROVIDE BID PRICES FOR ALL ITEMS.

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Agreement for the following price(s):

1. Sludge/Biosolid Hauling — Provide a price per gallon.

$ 0. |5/ gallon

List the Name and Address of the Facility/Location you at which intend to dispose of the sludge/biosolids
generated by the District. Describe whether the Facility/Location treats sludge/biosolids to allow for land
application or other beneficial use.

Y2 Bicsolids Proc,cssmq Faaxfﬂru ‘termit ® FLA 3554697

12, Cy Press "Koad

Oca 10_‘. FL 34472 B

Troadment perdormed at our Qla.ilﬁv Omciuc,&s a (ass Ak

S‘,'a}e_op mor:da. De;lo“f'o‘F Aar:aufﬁu’e. L.cansecl 1@;(41’[:'1&)”
under # ¥ 002919

2. Lift Station Cleaning — Provide an hourly rate OR flat fee per lift station (Bidders may provide both).

s N

$ F00- DD lift station

3. Emergency Sewage Transportation — Provide an hourly rate.

S Z260.00 / hr




(352) 795-1554

(352) 795-5423
FAX

//

PHONE

SEPTIC

SEWER SERVICE INC.

IT8 2022-1 SLUDGE HAULING
BIiD PROPOSAL FORMS

BiD PROPOSAL FORM 1:
PROPOSAL TRANSMITTAL FORM (TO BE ON PROPOSER’S LETTERHEAD)
The Cedar Key Water and Sewer District (the “District”), reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all proposals in
the best interest of the District.
Alicia M. Johns

This Proposal in response to ITB 2022-1 is submitted by the below named firm/individual by the undersigned authorized

representative. ) .
A-Able Septic Sewer Service, Inc.

{Firm Name)

gy Richard W. St. Clair

(Authorized Representative)

Richard W. St. Clair
{Printed or Typed Name)

appress 2190 N Crede Avenue
Crystal River, Fl 34428

TELEPHONE 352-795-1554 & 352-302-2211

e-MAlL __ Istclair@a-ableseptic.com and cthomas@a-ableseptic.com

cepy 59-2326040

LISTING OF ANY CERTIFICATIONS OR LICENSES HELD:

namMe: Richard. St. Clair  numser: SR0121706 Registered Septic Tank Contractor

NAME: NUMBER:

To: CEDAR KEY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT (hereinafter calied the "DISTRICT")

The undersigned, as Bidder declares that the only person or parties interested in this Proposal as principals are those named
herein, that this Proposal is made without collusion with any other person, firm or corporation; that he has carefully examined
the lacation of the proposed work, the proposed forms of Agreement and Bonds, and the Contract Drawings and
Specifications, including Addenda issued thereto and acknowledges receipt below:

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: (IF APPLICABLE)
Addendum #1 dated_ 9-6-22  Initials_ R wis’ Addendum #2 daied Initials
Addendum #3 dated Initials Addendum #4 dated Intuais___

Bidder proposes, and agrees if this Proposal is accepted, Bidder will contract with the DISTRICT in the form of the copy of the
Agreementincluded in these Contract Documents, to provide al! nara<<ary machinery, equipmeni; tools, labor, and apparatus
necessary to do altthe.Work in the manner and time herein p: escribed and according to the requirements of the DISTRICT as ARy
therein set forth, furnish the €ontractor's Bonds and/or Insurance specified in the Contract, and to do all other things required

of the Contractor by the Contract Documents.

d’ewz‘/gg CITRUS * MARON * LEVY *+ HERNANDO * PASCO * SUMTER &"em
2190 N. Crede Avenue * Crystal River, Florida 34428

www.a-ableseptic.com ¢« info@a-ableseptic.com




ITB 2022-1 SLUDGE HAULING
BID PROPOSAL FORMS

Basis of Bid

NOTE: BIDDER MUST PROVIDE BID PRICES FOR ALL ITEMS.

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Agreement for the following price(s):

1. Sludge/Biosolid Hauling — Provide a price per gallon.

$ .15 / galion

2. Lift Station Cleaning — Provide an hourly rate OR flat fee per lift station (Bidders may provide both).

S 22500 /hr - Port To Port

s 700.00 / lift station

3. Emergency Sewage Transportation — Provide an hourly rate.

¢ 20000  Jp

4. Fuel Surcharge and Other Special Charges — Describe ALL special charges applicable to fuel, etc., which
are proposed by Contractor and identify the specific service or services to which the special charges will be
applied:

If Diesel Fuel exceeds $4.00, a fuel surcharge will be added. Charge will be $25.00 for every

$0.50 over $4.00 plus a $75.00 Environmental Fee.




